Wellfleet Selectboard

Note: Start Time of 6pm
The Wellfleet Selectboard will hold a public meeting on Tuesday, February 9, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. This
meeting will be held via Zoom Video Conference in accordance with the temporary suspension and
enhancement of the Open Meeting Law requirements by Governor Baker. Instructions for a Zoom video
conference meeting which also allows phone dial-in are given below:

1. Watch a livestream on Wellfleet’s YouTube Channel located at the following link:
www.youtube.com/c/wellfleettownmedia.

2. Join the meeting hosted in Zoom by using the following link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84075685035?pwd=U2d2L1FSWXV6RFNyOnJVNUIUL] gvZz09

3. Audio, video, chat, and screen sharing functions will be disabled during the public session. Request to
participate by using the “raise hand” function. Meeting ID: 840 7568 5035 | Passcode: 229238

a. Raise hand in smartphone app — touch bottom of your screen and select “more” - hit “raise
hand” button

b. Raise hand on computer — hit “participants” button on bottom of screen — hit “raise hand”
button on bottom of participants panel

c. Please make sure you properly identify yourself before speaking, rename yourself by selecting
the participants button and choosing “more” (or by holding down on your name on a
smartphone app) and selecting “rename” - full, legal names only.

d. Please join the meeting on time.

4. You may also listen to the meeting by calling in on a phone to +1 929 205 6099 and enter Meeting
ID: 840 7568 5035 | Passcode: 229238 Landline callers can participate by dialing *9 to raise their
hand.

5. You may submit questions and comments to the Town using the following email:
executive.assistant@wellfleet-ma.gov Comments made during the meeting via e-mail will be sent to
Selectboard members AFTER the meeting.

6. Meeting materials are attached to this agenda, available online at Wellfleet-ma. gov. It is recommended
that phone participants access materials in advance of the meeting,

7. Please follow the following general instructions:

a. Keep your phone muted at all times when not talking; no one is allowed to unmute themselves
during the meeting.
i. Selectboard meetings are NOT interactive. If public comments are allowed that’s all,
comments only, not questions.
ii. If the Chair is allowing comments during the meeting the number of comments will be
limited and may be no longer than one minute.
b. Do not use speakerphone; do not use Bluetooth devices; mute all background noise.
c. Please do not speak until the Chair asks for public comments or questions and you have been
recognized by the moderator and unmuted.
d. After the business section is complete no public comments are permitted. Future agenda items
are from the Selectboard, no one else.

8. Itis anticipated that the meeting will be recorded by the Town. Anyone else desiring to record the

meeting may do so only after notifying the chair and may not interfere with the conduct of the meeting

in doing so.

L Announcements, Open Session and Public Comments
Note: Public comments must be brief. The Board will not deliberate or vote on any matter raised

solely during Announcements & Public Comments.

Town of Wellfleet 1 Selectboard Agenda
Meeting materials are available on the Town of Wellfleet web site. hitp:/fwww.wellfleet-ma.vov. Motions may be offered and votes

may be taken by the Board on any agenda item except for Announcements & Public Comment




1L COVID-19 Updates and Recommendations
A. Health Agent Hillary Lemos Greenberg will give updated information that has been given to
her by the state health officials

Ol. Licenses
A. Food Truck permit for Harbor
IV.  Use of Town Property
A. Food Truck at the Harbor
V. Board/Committee Appointments and Updates
A. Thomas Siggia Disclosure of Conflict of Interest — Historical Committee
VL.  Business
A. Discussion on Selectboard meeting procedures — Chair DeVasto
B. Wellfleet to have a special town election to put the borrowing question out to voters on the
same date (March 30, 2021) as the district wide vote or vote on borrowing at the annual town
election
C. Insert from DPW for Spring Tax Bill Notice of Re-Inspections of Private Paved Roads for Winter
of 2021 - 2022
D. Insert from Housing Authority for Spring Tax Bill Notice Re-Wellfleet Housing Angels
E. Discussion of the Open Space Committee’s charge and purview — Board Member Curley
F. Herring River Restoration Project; the signing of the contract with Chequessett Yacht and
Country Club — Town Administrator Broadbent
G. Change the number of members of the Commission of Disabilities to five — Board Member
Curley
H. Article for Annual Town Meeting — Open Space Committee
L. Wellfleet Fuel System Slide Show Presentation — Daniel Robbins (project manager)
VII.  Selectboard Reports
VII. Town Administrator’s Report
IX.  Topics for Future Discussion
X. Correspondence and Vacancy Reports
A. Email from Jude Ahern regarding Carolyn Murry from KP Law
XI. Minutes
January 26, 2021
XI. Adjournment
Town of Wellfleet 2 Selectboard Agenda

Meeting materials are available on the Te own of Wellfleet web site: http:/twww.wellfleet-ma. gov. Motions may be offered and votes

may be taken by the Board on any agenda item except for Announcements & Public Comment



SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: February 9, 2021 f II

COVID-19 UPDATES AND RECOMMENDATIONS

VOTED:
L=

REQUESTED BY: Chair DeVasto/Health Agent Lemos 7
DESIRED ACTION: | Discuss any new updates or information J
PROPOSED TBD
MOTION:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

Yea Nay Abstain




SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST II I
Meeting Date: February 9, 2021

LICENSES - A

REQUESTED BY: Principal Town Clerk

DESIRED ACTION: | Food Truck License Application

PROPOSED I move to approv.e the Food Truck Application for 349 Cafe
MOTION:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Town of Wellfleet
300 Main Street
Wellfleet, MA 02667
FOOD TRUCK LICENSE APPLICATION

Business Name/Map/Lot :_73 L\O\ C, Oup &’

Mailing Address 55 6!3 %a«b‘ 4

: Py
Town/State/zip Wl (A leedt (IMA. CAl G

218

Y3

Fee 150.00

BOH Fee 100.00
Processing Fee 50.00
TOTAL $300.00

Business Street Address _. 55 ([J ’B%L?A (W e,&?pﬂu 4. Mo~ () 67
Business Telephone No.50%-344- 6235 Cell 507 -G53 - 5097 Federal ID Number (D[S29F95

Managerj@nﬁa M.Feline E-Mail Address_ {0\ afelix® comeost.ne £

LICENSE TYPE: Annual P Seasonal

General Class I Retail Food
Charter Boat Class IV P> Food Service

P Common Victualler Automatic Amusement Residential Kitchen
Sunday Entertainment Taxi Catering

Weekday Entertainment Driver CMT

» Food Truck Trash Hauler Bed & Breakfast

If applicant is an individual or partnership, please answer below:

a. Telephone

b. Name

¢. Mailing Address

If applicant is a corporation or trust, please answer below:
List the titles of all officers and manager:

Title Full Name Home Address

D — L

m om

(9 sz

m o 25

< M ox
m o

=) e 1Y

S = £

(o] et =

< L

[ S

N i

= ~ =

T m

2 Bt

Corporate or Trust Name

Corporate Mailing Address

Corporate Telephone




PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION WITH RESPECT TO EACH LOCATION:

What will be the hours of operation? [ (> c~~ 5 (o o

Time(s) of Peak Customer Activity: L\ cumn 4 2 ©v

. - Gorlouine & |
Est. Number of Customers at Peak Time(s): (> - S0C Woker s louire GY\PZ‘A
e (rexrieal ook ve on ¥

2 (por Ligwis ana © Lridqe
o Goolcing 13 ?—(a.ia:kne.
What provisions have been made for trash, wastewater, potable water, electric and recycling? '
'ﬂrgs N con and reltutlins vece -boxllﬂes\ Cleaviy Wr&LZA gc boe W—"“OW-S_)
LIST THE LOCATIONS WHERE THE MOBILE FOOD VEHICLE WILL BE DEPLOYED AND ATTACH
A SKETCH OF HOW THE VEHICLE WILL BE POSITIONED AND OTHER DETAILS OF THE AREA TO
BE LICENSED.

Location(s) 7| 5 owChey | Ne vk Xo e stowna -

Est. Number of Employees at Peak Time(s):

I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to the best knowledge and belief, have filed all state tax returns
and paid all State taxes under law. I further certify that in the conduct of this business I will abide by all Town

bylaws and re Illulations.

*Signature of Individual or Sigirature of Corporate Name (Mandatory if Applicable)
Corporate Officer w/Title (Mandatory)

6L0 S2 ABGS Dec . IS 2020
Federal Identification No. Date of Application

*Approval of a contract or other agreement will not be granted unless this certification clause is signed by the applicant.
** Your social security number will be furnished to the MA Dept. of Revenue to determine if you have met tax filing or
payment obligations. Providers who fail to correct their non-filing or delinquency will not have a contract or other
agreement issued, renewed or extended. This request is made under the authority of M.G.L. c. 62C s. 49A.

W/ FOR ICE USE ONLY BELOW THIS LINE
‘ —.
Police /O/ A / Date/ //7 ‘go/énent %

Fire /'—///{d va /] Date 4‘[2§é/ Comment 74 ﬂé’ed;') Ilfei ot pypied oroo !

Tax . A / Date Comment

Building ’%LFVVQ’\/‘\ Date_|-/] ”I/’\Comment

Health Om% Date ‘“5! 2 Comment fo . DS WspedhoN
I o~ o ’ L2 N pedwee ‘

Received By (initials) ~~ Fee Received Insurance ____ Date Issued

BOH # Cv# FT #



Commontvealth of Magsachugetts

Division of Standards
Hawker / Peddler

TONYA FELIX

55 OLD BAY ROAD -~ IS A
WELLFLEET MA 02667 E(;f K l y, ‘_
ol WS At B
License No: HP0100245
Date of Issue: December 30, 2020
Date of Expiration: December 30, 2021 /@ﬂ@ﬂrj/g
7 s Y

This license is not transferable



_ AAPVMNGATH M2Yy FRf OCh
— ﬂuﬁz..%/«.jnu, 2 RTOMNATI VAL 2 20 JD%&Q ATVMMGAVH MLy

240 T T\ Spuenbwoy 2 W hesy yS0uU TSPV wwahy 21T Y o g2
D 40 9 OHS | —pmram sNorsInaY -
0-Z0-085LE 'ON ONIWNG | — U .CAOMay — o = ;
. [P— == T INAVEO
T T
oamog__ 1
B800Z Ny

YN “L334TTIM
13374M3M 40 NmOL
JOVYNIVNA ONV ONIAYd ¥3id NMOL

LNOAVT DNILIYLS

]|
oy




Wellfleet United Methedist Church
f 246 Main Streef, Wellfleet, MA 02667
| (508) 349-7217 — info@w Ilﬂeemm( 2.0rg
Wellﬂgetmnc‘org ~ facebook.cony/Wellfleet. UMC

L LA
Pastor ,Sieqlinde ogers
Building Use Agreement

Contract Individual/ Oiganfzat’i‘on

Responsible Person: ’r(‘mm (ebt)( 0.8.8, ":Sqq caac e

Address: 8§45 D\A@m QA City: ! L )Q HQEEZ{L State: M Q
Zip: ng—l I\-iémmf’hone S08-349-(,02% Cell Phone: $ng- 458 -5 -5223)

Email: ~+o.m1@% % © Lomeast, ned

If: rentmg space on. behaﬁf of an Organization, please provide the following information:

Otgamzatmn s Name:

Address: B City: B Stare:

Zip Code; _ Contact Person: Phome: -
****#-*x*k*******‘*:*ﬂﬁﬂﬁ* EHA AR B E AR AR R PR E R Aok ok ok g o
Number of People Attemimg _ = .

Number of Adult Supervisors: Gif applicable):

What rooms or areas ofﬁfxev facilities are to be used? Check all that apply.

/Sanctuary | /Pierce Vestry (church hall)  /Lower Hall (basement)
| /Memorial Hall (dlassrooms ea) _ /Parking Lot —__[Other: -
____ | /Kitchen (church hall) /Kitchen: (basement)
Pleas J indicate activities plalmed during use: B

S)\‘B(W\a, OL S Onve. 6)@0\{_3 S nd Wda
—Reep P/)( Sp\,\“o 0‘1{ Shew  on_ @ limided \asis




Is the planned event for:

Profit MNon-Profit fFamily event

Days: M T W TH ﬁ_»:s* Time: starts: ends:

Start Date: I s _ End Date: W)V \®

Number of hours the area(s) will be in use (imcluding set-up and clean up):

Do you need sound systerm:

___JYEsS l/[N’O iWe'll bring our own equipment

Church’s contact person: jic h )’M vy h/l/ .

Phone: 50§~ A4 G -35 | ail RRMusply 53 @amial. con

M%;**gbfr3‘lq-'&é7/ FEREESF R SR F RS PR ER PR

mrch harmless from and against any damages, claims or demands
arising out of or related fo the use of church premises by any persons on the premises
because of or related to the scheduled activity, regardless of possible hazards that an

old facility as that of the Wellfleet United Methodist Church might present, and agrees to
indemnify Wellfleet United Methodist Claurch for alf expenses;, including attormey fees,
arising out of any claims.

-

CONTRACTING INDIVIDUAL/ORGANIZATION:
Agrees to closely supervise all activities on the premises, protect the property of
Wellfleet United Methodist Church and observe the following rules:

¢ No alcoholic beverages will be possessed, served, or consumed on the: premises.
¢ Contracting individual(s) agree to pay for all damage (if any) and for cleaning
expenses (if it is needed).
s Contracting individual(s) are responsible for taking the trash to the transfer station.
¢ Children must be supervised at all times for their own protection.
»  This form must be completed, signed by contracting individusl s} or organization(s)
e, and 30% paid before the event is scheduled.

e Balance of fees due prior to event.

¢ Imappropriate behavior or use of the ficilities in another way than determined in the
agreement will be cause for immediate termination of this Building Use: Agreenent.

« Wellfleet United Methodist Church reserves the right to cancel any future scheduled
use for any reason, and without cause.

s All ongoing long-term agreements expire annually on June 30. Building use after
expiration requires 4 new agreement or an extension of the one in place.




. ;&sapmmfeéby*MJf’ lrvstecs
Arnount of Deposn: R_ec-ei.ved: $ Date Received:

Received By: v Check#: i
Balance Due (prior to event)

ADDITIONAL NOTES: Y& My £lune — Septanhefoctoborvenr

w i.-‘tl be negotiated.

| , , ‘
% Souie ffctszsivraoie willbdeirtilzesd
> IK}{ .<1€:r’ac,} e is @ eguestad. X minimal Locking eXpectal.

T have received, rewewed and agreed to be bound by the terms and conditions of
Wellfleet United Methodlsl Church’s Building Use Agreement

Signapure:

Signature: /
WELLFLEET UNTT




Hillary Lemos

- ———
From: Tonya Felix <tfelixwellfleet@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 9:44 AM
To: Hillary Lemos
Ce: Douglas Guey-Lee
Subject: RE: Food truck
Attachments: food truck design.docx

Hi, no | did not get that email, sorry. But, | will answer them now) Attached is the design. The truck is being built as we
speak and will be available for inspection of course before | open for operations. | am hoping to have it delivered by the
first week in April. | guarantee it will meet all city and state code requirements) My intention is to open early and stay
open late in the season to provide a delicious option for our local and increased population on the shoulder and in
season months. Outdoor dining is going to remain a popular option for the foreseeable future.

Tonya

Where is the wastewater dumped? Do they have a contract to have it taken, or dumped at a campground?

| actually have a few options for this.

There is a grey water pump out at the marina. | have already spoken to harbormaster about using it, | am just awaiting
the final information on that.

Grey water disposal can be done at, Maurice’s Campground and several others on the lower cape. This is a pay as you go

service no contract necessary.
Thirdly the most common place used for grey water disposal at the end of a shift is the commissary kitchen .Which is

most likely my best and most convenient option.

You did not ask, but cooking oil will be pumped and recycled by on a regular schedule by Baker’s Commodities .

Can we see the menu?

The menu is not finalized as yet , however | can tell you some items that will be on it ..

Breakfast:

Coffee, Waffle Doughnuts, breakfast bowls and sandwiches daily specials like a breakfast wrap. Including vegetarian
options

Lunch:

Hot and cold sandwiches, Gourmet grilled cheese and Paninis, Ever had an apple and gouda grilled cheese? Or a panini
with grilled chicken breast petso mayo , spinach and sun dried tomato?

Soup, Gumbo and Stews in the colder months. Gazpacho and cold cucumber soup in summer.

Daily Theme specials , Like Taco Tuesday, and Authentic Asian on Fridays

Of course there will be staples like Hamburgers, hot dogs, tater tot poutine and onion rings.

I however do not plan on any fried or raw seafood. | think we have that covered elsewhere!

Below is a list of equipment that will be on the truck.

ITEMS



New 2021 7X16TA 2 - 3x4' concession doors with glass and screens
White Concession Air Conditioned
Trailer Commercial Rubber Flooring
Aluminum Interior Walls
S8 Wall Behind Cooking Equipment
8ft Grease Hood with fire suppression and up-blast exhaust
24"
Griddle
24" Char griller
40 LB fryer
Panini Press
Two burner induction cook top
48" Stainless Steel prep tabies
S8 microwave shelf
4 - Stainless Steel counters 2 inside and 2 outside
3 Compartment sink
Hand wash sink
Hot water heater
40 Gallon Fresh Water tank
45 Gallon Grey Water tank
100 LB propane tank
50 Amp electrical service
2 - 3' ventilated shelves
outside electric and water hookups.
48" sandwich prep table
LAVELLA 9.0-cu ft Merchandiser Refrigerator Glass door
5.0 cf Chest Freezer
Fire Extinguisher

From: Hillary Lemos
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 8:45 AM

To: tfelixwellfleet
Subject: RE: Food truck
HI Tonya:

I'had sent some questions to Doug to forward to you. Did you get those?
Here they are below!

From: Hillary Lemos

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 11:32 AM

To: Douglas Guey-Lee <Douglas.Guey-Lee @wellfleet-ma.gov>

Subject: RE: 349 Cafe, Food truck application

A few questions and needs to convey:

Where is the wastewater dumped? Do they have a contract to have it taken, or dumped at a campground?

Can we see the menu?



We need a drawing of the food truck. And an inspection!

From: tfelixwellfleet <tfelixwellfleet@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 1:24 PM

To: Hillary Lemos <Hillary.Lemos@wellfleet-ma.gov>
Subject: Food truck

Good afternoon, I just wanted to touch base about the application | submitted last week. | also want to make sure that
you had all the information that you needed from me at this time.

Thank you,
Tonya Felix

Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy S8.



BbX.2t
133un0) Buines

——r PX.ZL
J2unan Bupniag
Jorenbyay 1373244 3504 »
100 s58i0 i ~ . M.
{ - B
L -, vM—Wa
v doyooy 3058
W [n) £
ai ) z
g g
8 POOH Uang
| [Ce e = 0 — daig bupues
«SB¥X.FC _ a__ u_ P2 IS ks
"
SIqBLMOM | |eimiewd | 51ppuy (|2 _ _ ——
_ ~ _ 2RaMOIN

19jled) 91X,



ITEMS

New 2021
7X16TA White
Concession
Trailer

2 - 3x4' concession doors with glass

Air Conditioned

Commercial Rubber Flooring

Aluminum Interior Walls

SS Wall Behind Cooking Equipment

8ft Grease Hood with fire suppression and up-blast
exhaust

24" Griddle

24" Char griller

40 LB fryer

48" Stainless Steel prep tables

88 microwave shelf

4 - Stainless Steel counters 2 inside and 2 outside
3 Compartment sink

Hand wash sink

Hot water heater

40 Gallon Fresh Water tank

100 LB propane tank

50 Amp electrical service

2 - 3' ventilated shelves

outside electric and water hookups.

48" sandwich prep table

LAVELLA 9.0-cu ft Merchandiser Refrigerator Glass door
5.0 cf Chest Freezer



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I ‘ /
Meeting Date: February 9, 2021
Use of Town Property
REQUESTED BY: Tonya Felix
DESIRED ACTION: | Have the food truck parked at the pier next to the band stand
PROPOSED I'move to approve the use of the Wellfleet pier by the bandstand
MOTION: for the food truck operated by Tonya Felix between the hours of
10am and 6pm
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain ]




SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST ‘ /
Meeting Date: February 9, 2021

Board/Committee Appointments and Updates

TIEQUESTED BY: Thomas Siggia — Historical Commission

DESIRED ACTION: | Disclosure of Conflict of Interest

PROPOSED

MOTION: I move to approve Thomas Siggia’s disclosure and find no
conflict of interest.

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

lXOTED: Yea Nay Abstain










SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: February 9, 2021

VI

Business - A

REQUESTED BY: Chair DeVasto

DESIRED ACTION: | Discussion on Selectboard meeting procedures

PROPOSED TBD

MOTION:

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Staff Report
Resolution 22-2019
Commencing Verizon Franchise Renewal Negotiations

MEETING DATES: December 11, 2019 Town Meeting
FROM: Kerstin Harper, Town Clerk
RECOMMENDATIONS: Staffrecommends approval

SUMMARY: The proposed resolution approvesinitiating franchise renewal negotiationswith Verizon
Maryland, LLCthroughthePrince George's County Intergovernmental Network Community
Coordinating Committee (PGINCCC otherwise known as |I-NET).

BACKGROUND: The Town entered into afranchise agreement with Verizon Maryland, LLCin
February 2007. The agreementis up forrenewal in February 2022.

Verizonnotified the Town ofits intentto initiate formalfranchise renewal negotiations in aletterdated
July 3, 2019. The Town mustrespond within 6 months ofreceipt ofthe notice ofintent, i.e. January 3,
2020, whetherit will enter into negotiations with Verizon.

Berwyn Heights is a member ofthe Prince George's County Intergovernmental Network Community
Coordinating Committee, or I-NET. I-NET is a coalition of Prince George's County and its
municipalities that provides a common framework for government, education and public safety
institutions to share information and data via a secure scalable fiber-optic network.

I-NET negotiated the original 2007 Verizon franchise agreementas well as two Comcastfranchise
agreementsonbehalfofitsmembers. I-NET willretainlegal counsel toconductthe negotiations, paid
for with a portion of-NET membership fees.

OUTREACH:
No public outreach is required.

FISCAL IMPACT:
InFY 2020, Berwyn Heights'share ofl-Net legal expenses for the ongoing Comcast franchise

negotiations was budgeted at $412.00. Berwyn Heights can expect to be billed a similar amount for
Verizon franchise negotiations.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT:

LEGAL/LIABILITY CONCERNS:



[Type here]

Staff Report
Ordinance No.177-9
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020 BUDGET,
A BUDGET TRANSFER TO FUND THE ADDITIONAL AND UNFORSEEN REPAIRS TO THE
TOWN CENTER BUILDING.
MEETING DATES: February 24, 2020 Work Session- for discussion
March 11, 2020 - for introduction
April 8, 2020 - public hearing and adoption

PREPARED BY: Yvonne Odoi, Assistant to Town Manager
RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval

SUMMARY: The proposed ordinance is to amend the FY20 budget and approve a transfer of funds
from Code Compliance salaries account to the Town Center Repairs and Maintenance account to fund
FY20 additional maintenance to the Town Center Building.

BACKGROUND:
In its Fiscal Year 2020 General Fund Budget, the Town Council approved a budget amount of

$15,030.00 for the maintenance and repair of the Town Center Building. This line item covers pest
control quarterly services; fire alarm monitoring, repairs, maintenance, and annual inspection; fire
extinguisher maintenance and inspections; elevator repairs, maintenance, testing and annual inspection;
heating and air conditioning repairs and maintenance; and all other general maintenance for the entire
building. In this fiscal year, there have been several unforeseen expenses that have caused this budget
line to be overdrawn, the first being $5,800 of repairs to the heating and air condition system. The
second is was $5,400 to repair the Senior Center handicap accessible front door. These two major
repairs were not calculated as part of the anticipated budget and have caused a budget shortfall.

The following is anticipated maintenance expense for the remainder of the fiscal year.

Current budget overage - $2,330
Generator quarterly maintenance - $1016
Otis Elevator quarterly maintenance - $1,000
Kemco Alarm monitoring - $130

Cleaning Equipment (mops and brooms) - $750
Painting Project (Senior Lounge and hall) - $3,750
BH Day Prep (Kitchen,& floor stripping) - $1,640

Grease Inceptor servicing $650
Hood and duct system servicing 5750 .
Total $12,016

This ordinance would allow the $11,000.00 transfer from the Code salaries account to continue
business as budget.

OUTREACH:
No public outreach is required.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Amend the approved FY20 General Fund Budget to appropriate the $11,000 to be transferred. This
FY20 General Fund Budget amendment transfers and appropriates $11,000 from Code Salaries
525.220.001 to Town Center Repair and Maintenance 510.190.010. It should be noted that this line
item was increase from $11,000 to $15,000 in the FY20 budget.



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST ‘ / I
Meeting Date: February 9, 2021

Business — B

 REQUESTED BY: Town Clerk 7
DESIRED ACTION: Discussion on will Wellfleet have a special town election to put the

borrowing question out to voters on the same date as the district wide vote
(3/30/2021) or vote on the borrowing at the Annual Town Meeting

PROPOSED TBD

MOTION:

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

|_VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Nauset Regional School District
Suggested Debt Exclusion Question for the Member Towns

Shall the Town of Wellfleet be allowed to exempt from the provisions of proposition two and
one-half, so-called, the amounts required to pay its allocable share of the bonds issued by the
Nauset Regional School District to pay costs of renovating and adding to Nauset Regional High
School, located at 100 Cable Road, North Eastham, Massachusetts, including the payment of all

costs incidental or related thereto?

91150608v.1



OFFICIAL BALLOT
DISTRICT ELECTION
NAUSET REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
March 30, 2021

QUESTION
Do you approve of the vote of the Regional District School Committee of the Nauset Regional

School District adopted on January 28, 2021, to authorize the borrowing of $131,825,665 to pay
costs of renovating and adding to Nauset Regional High School, located at 100 Cable Road, North

Eastham, Massachusetts, including the payment of all costs incidental or related thereto, which vote

provides, in relevant part, as follows:

“VOTED: That the Nauset Regional School District (the “District”) hereby appropriates the

amount of One Hundred Thirty-One Million Eight Hundred Twenty-Five Thousand Six

Hundred Sixty-Five Dollars ($131,825,665) for the purpose of paying costs of renovating and

adding to Nauset Regional High School, located at 100 Cable Road, North Eastham,

Massachusetts, including the payment of all costs incidental or related thereto (the “Project™),

which school facility shall have an anticipated useful life as an educational facility for the

instruction of school children for at least 50 years, and for which the District may be eligible

for a school construction grant from the Massachusetts School Building Authority

("MSBA?”), said amount to be expended at the direction of the School Building Committee.

To meet this appropriation the District is authorized to borrow said amount, under and
pursuant to G.L. c. 71, §16(n) and the District Agreement, as amended, or pursuant to any

other enabling authority. The District acknowledges that the MSBA’s grant program is a non-

entitlement, discretionary program based on need as determined by the MSBA, and any
Project costs the District incurs in excess of any grant approved by and received from the

MSBA shall be the sole responsibility of the District; provided further that any grant that the
District may receive from the MSBA shall not exceed the lesser of (1) forty-three and thirty-
nine hundredths percent (43.39%) of eligible, approved Project costs, as determined by the

MSBA, and (2) the total maximum grant amount determined by the MSBA, and that the

amount of borrowing authorized pursuant to this vote shall be reduced by any grant amount
set forth in the Project Funding Agreement that may be executed between the District and the
MSBA. Any premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this vote,

less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or

notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with G.L.
c. 44, §20, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs by a like

amount.

Nauset Believes ... Every Child Matters



If the District were to receive an MSBA grant in the amount of 43.39% of eligible, approved
Project costs, it is anticipated that the net principal amount of this debt allocable to each
member town of the District, exclusive of interest, would be approximately as follows:

Member Approximate Member Approximate
Town Amount Town Amount

Brewster $45,830,225 Orleans $18,157,605

Eastham $18,871,224 Wellfleet $12,290,135

The debt authorized by this vote of the Committee shall be submitted to the registered voters of the
District’s member towns for approval at a District-wide election to be held on Tuesday, March 30,
2021 in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 71, Section 16(n) of the General Laws and the
District Agreement.

Yes No

- tary
Nauset Regional School District

Nauset Believes ... Every Child Matters



ELECTION WARRANT

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

NAUSET REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Barnstable, ss.

To the registered voters of the Towns of Brewster, Eastham, Orleans and Wellfleet,

GREETINGS:

You are hereby notified and warned that the inhabitants of the Towns of Brewster, Eastham,
Orleans, and Wellfleet registered to vote in any of said Towns, said Towns being the member towns
of the Nauset Regional School District, are to meet at their respective polling places, to wit,

In the TOWN OF BREWSTER at the Brewster Baptist Church, located at 1848 Main
Street in said Town, in the TOWN OF EASTHAM at the Town Hall, located at 2500
State Highway in said Town, in the TOWN OF ORLEANS at the Orleans Senior
Center (Council on Aging), located at 150 Rock Harbor Road in said Town, and in
the TOWN OF WELLFLEET at the Wellfleet Senior Center, located at 715 Old
King’s Highway in said Town,

on Tuesday, March 30, 2021, at 11:00 a.m., to vote by BALLOT on the following question:

“Do you approve of the vote of the Regional District School Committee of the Nauset Regional
School District adopted on January 28, 2021, to authorize the borrowing of $131,825,665 to pay
costs of renovating and adding to Nauset Regional High School, located at 100 Cable Road, North
Eastham, Massachusetts, including the payment of all costs incidental or related thereto, which vote
provides, in relevant part, as follows:

“VOTED: That the Nauset Regional School District (the “District”) hereby appropriates the
amount of One Hundred Thirty-One Million Eight Hundred Twenty-Five Thousand Six
Hundred Sixty-Five Dollars ($131,825,665) for the purpose of paying costs of renovating and
adding to Nauset Regional High School, located at 100 Cable Road, North Eastham,
Massachusetts, including the payment of all costs incidental or related thereto (the “Project™),
which school facility shall have an anticipated useful life as an educational facility for the
instruction of school children for at least 50 years, and for which the District may be eligible
for a school construction grant from the Massachusetts School Building Authority
(*MSBA™), said amount to be expended at the direction of the School Building Committee.
To meet this appropriation the District is authorized to borrow said amount, under and
pursuant to G.L. ¢. 71, §16(n) and the District Agreement, as amended, or pursuant to any
other enabling authority. The District acknowledges that the MSBA’s grant program is a non-
entitlement, discretionary program based on need as determined by the MSBA, and any
Project costs the District incurs in excess of any grant approved by and received from the

Nauset Believes ... Every Child Matters



MSBA shall be the sole responsibility of the District; provided further that any grant that the
District may receive from the MSBA shall not exceed the lesser of (1) forty-three and thirty-
nine hundredths percent (43.39%) of eligible, approved Project costs, as determined by the
MSBA, and (2) the total maximum grant amount determined by the MSBA, and that the
amount of borrowing authorized pursuant to this vote shall be reduced by any grant amount
set forth in the Project Funding Agreement that may be executed between the District and the
MSBA. Any premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this vote,
less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or
notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with G.L.
c. 44, §20, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs by a like
amount.

If the District were to receive an MSBA grant in the amount of 43.39% of eligible, approved
Project costs; it is anticipated that the net principal amount of this debt allocable to each
member town of the District, exclusive of interest, would be approximately as follows:

Member Approximate Member Approximate
Town Amount Town Amount

Brewster $45,830,225 Orleans $18,157,605
Eastham $18,871,224 Wellfleet $12,290,135

The debt authorized by this vote of the Committee shall be submitted to the registered voters
of the District’s member towns for approval at a District-wide election to be held on Tuesday,
March 30, 2021 in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 71, Section 16(n) of the General
Laws and the District Agreement.”

Yes No

The polls will be open from 11:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.

The District Secretary is hereby directed to serve this Warrant by posting an attested copy thereof in
at least one public place in each of the Towns of Brewster, Eastham, Orleans, and Wellfleet, and by
publishing a copy thereof at least once in a newspaper of general circulation in the District, said
posting and publication to occur at least ten days before the day of election as aforesaid.

The District Secretary shall make due return of this Warrant with his or her doings thereon to the
District Secretary, on or before the day of the election aforesaid.

[The balance of this page is intentionally blank.]

Nauset Believes ... Every Child Matters



Given under our hands and the seal of the Nauset Regional School District this J anuary 28, 2021.

S OT Mt~ D

=

/1'\_1.{ N1 A
: 7/’%%5!700
T A

Nauset Regional School District School
Committee
RETURN OF SERVICE

The undersigned, Secretary of the Regional District School Committee of the Nauset Regional
School District, certify that at least 10 days prior to Tuesday, March 30, 2021, posted or caused to

be posted, a true and attested copy of this warrant in at least one public place in each of the Towns of

Brewster, Eastham, Orleans, and Wellfleet (collectively, the District’s “Member Towns™), and in

addition, that I caused a copy of the within warrant to be published in a newspaper of general

circulation within the Member Towns of the District on ¢ \WC//un | "f' , 2021, which

date was also at least 10 days prior to Tuesday, March 30, 2021, all as réhuire'd by Chapter 71,
tiomthe General Laws.

(hliaio Shal.0

Districl[Secretary U

DATE: January 28, 2021

District Secretary

DATE: January 28, 2021

Nauset Believes ... Every Child Matters



Nauset Public Schools

78 Eldredge Park Way, Orleans MA 02653
Phone: 508-255-8800 @ Fax: 508-240-2351 e http://nausetschools.org

Thomas M. Conrad

Superintendent of Schools
Keith E. Gauley Mary E. Buchanan
Assistant Superintendent Director of Student Services
Giovanna B. Venditti ' Eileen Belastock
Director of Finance and Operations Director of Technology

Nauset Regional School District
Suggested Votes for Proposed Addition/Renovation of NRHS

(Vote of the Regional School District School Commiittee)

I, the undersigned Secretary of the Nauset Regional School District School Committee (the
"Committee") of the Nauset Regional School District, Massachusetts (the "District"), hereby certify
that the following is a true copy of excerpts from the minutes of a special meeting of the Committee
duly called and held on J anuary 28, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at the offices of the District, pursuant to due
and proper notice of time, place and purpose of said meeting (the "Meeting") given to each member
of the Committee. The meeting was attended by seven (7) of the nine (9) members of the
Committee, constituting a quorum, which members were present and voting throughout; and the
following vote was duly adopted by vote of seven (7) yeas, zero (0) nays and zero (0) abstentions:

“VOTED: That the Nauset Regional School District (the “District”) hereby appropriates the
amount of One Hundred Thirty-One Million Eight Hundred Twenty-Five Thousand Six
Hundred Sixty-Five Dollars ($131,825,665) for the purpose of paying costs of renovating and
adding to Nauset Regional High School, located at 100 Cable Road, North Eastham,
Massachusetts, including the payment of all costs incidental or related thereto (the “Project”),
which school facility shall have an anticipated useful life as an educational facility for the
instruction of school children for at least 50 years, and for which the District may be eligible
for a school construction grant from the Massachusetts School Building Authority
(“MSBA”), said amount to be expended at the direction of the School Building Committee,
To meet this appropriation the District is authorized to borrow said amount, under and
pursuant to G.L. ¢. 71, §16(n) and the District Agreement, as amended, or pursuant to any
other enabling authority. The District acknowledges that the MSBA’s grant program is a non-
entitlement, discretionary program based on need as determined by the MSBA, and any
Project costs the District incurs in excess of any grant approved by and received from the
MSBA shall be the sole responsibility of the District; provided further that any grant that the
District may receive from the MSBA shall not exceed the lesser of (1) forty-three and thirty-
nine hundredths percent (43.39%) of eligible, approved Project costs, as determined by the
MSBA, and (2) the total maximum grant amount determined by the MSBA, and that the
amount of borrowing authorized pursuant to this vote shall be reduced by any grant amount
set forth in the Project Funding Agreement that may be executed between the District and the

Page 1 of 2



MSBA. Any premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this vote,
less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or
notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with G.L.
C. 44, §20, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs by a like
amount.

If the District were to receive an MSBA grant in the amount of 43.39% of eligible, approved
Project costs, it is anticipated that the net principal amount of this debt allocable to each
member town of the District, exclusive of interest, would be approximately as follows:

Member Approximate Member Approximate
Town Amount Town Amount

Brewster $45,830,225 Orleans $18,157,605
Eastham $18,871,224 Wellfleet $12,290,135

The debt authorized by this vote of the Committee shall be submitted to the registered
voters of the District’s member towns for approval at a District-wide election to be held on
March 30, 2021 in accordance with the provisions of G.L. ¢. 71, §16(n).

The warrant calling the District-wide election to be held on March 30, 2021, in the
form presented to this meeting, is hereby approved, with such changes as bond counsel to the
District shall approve prior to its posting.”

WITNESS my hand as of this 29 day of Janfﬁx. 2021.

Mm«, ' m%iﬁwﬁc

b strict Secretary |
(District Seal)

Page 2 of 2



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST \ / I
Meeting Date: February 9, 2021

Business - C

REQUESTED BY: Department of Public Works

DESIRED ACTION: | Insert for the Spring Tax Bills regarding Inspections of Private
Roads for Winter 2021-2022

PROPOSED 1 move to approve the insert by the DPW regarding inspections

MOTION: of Private Roads for the winter of 2021-2022

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Notice of Re-Inspections of Private Paved Roads for Winter of 2021 - 2022

Dear Private Paved Road Residents,

The Department of Public Works will be starting re-inspections of Private Paved Roads in April of 2021.
Improvements may include roadside brushing, canopy, pavement improvements and signage. We will list the
deficiencies, if any, for each private paved road on the Town website on or by June 4, 2020.

If your road is deficient, you will have until October 1, 2021 to address and correct. Once corrected, please call the
DPW at 508-349-0315 to schedule a final inspection, conducted by the Police, Fire and Department of Public Works.

The policy and list of roads included is listed on the Town of Wellfleet’s website: www.wellfleet-ma. gov. Please note
it is in the resident’s best interest to comply with the requirements. Roads that are not in compliance will not be
plowed or sanded, except in the case of an emergency, which is determined by the Fire or Police Departments.

As a reminder, the deadline to make improvements to your private paved road for snow removal and sanding for the
upcoming winter 2021 - 2022 is October 1, 2021.

Please call 508-349-0315 with any questions and thank you for your cooperation.



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I ‘ /
Meeting Date: February 9, 2021

Business - D

REQUESTED BY: Wellfleet Housing Authority ‘!
DESIRED ACTION: | Insert in the Spring tax bill regarding Wellfleet Housing Angels
PROPOSED I move to approve the Wellfleet Housing Authority’s Spring Tax
MOTION: Bill Insert for the Housing Angels
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain

—_—




e

Be an Angel!

2

Be an Angel!

-

Be an Angel!

Welifleet Needs Housing Angels!
Wellfleet has a critical shortage of year-round housing.
This shortage is now much worse than ever.

We are losing our young families and middle class.

Desperate times call for generous measures!
Please consider a donation
or a reduced-price sale of vacant land or home
to the Welifleet Affordable Housing Trust.

Send your check to: Wellfleet Affordable Housing Trust
300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667

For more information calil: 508 419-4490
email: wellfleetaffordablehousing@gmail.com

Wellfleet Needs Housing Angels!
Wellfleet has a critical shortage of year-round housing.
This shortage is now much worse than ever.

We are losing our young families and middle class.

Desperate times call for generous measures!
Please consider a donation
or a reduced-price sale of vacant land or home
to the Wellfleet Affordable Housing Trust.

Send your check to: Wellfleet Affordable Housing Trust
300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667
For more information call: 508 419-4490
email: wellfleetaffordablehousing@gmail.com

Welifleet Needs Housing Angels!
Wellfleet has a critical shortage of year-round housing.
This shortage is now much worse than ever.

We are losing our young families and middle class.

Desperate times call for generous measures!
Please consider a donation
or a reduced-price sale of vacant land or home
to the Wellfleet Affordable Housing Trust.

Send your check to: Wellfleet Affordable Housing Trust
300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667
For more information call: 508 419-4490

email: wellfleetaffordablehousing@gmail.com




SELECTBOARD — ,

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: February 9, 2021

Business - E

REQUESTED BY: Board Member Ryan Curley

DESIRED ACTION: | Discussion of the Open Space Committee’s Charge and Purview |

PROPOSED TBD
MOTION:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Open Space Committee

ATM 1987, Art. 51 [voice vote]

Voted: to authorize the Board of Selectmen to appoint an Open Space Committee consisting
of five (5) persons to effect a comprehensive survey of potential conservation and open
space land in the Town of Wellfleet for the purpose of possible future acquisition and to
survey Town-owned land holdings for the purposes of sale or retention, and to report
recommendations for Town Meeting action to the Board of Selectmen.

Massachusetts General Law Chapter 293 of the Acts of 1998
An Act relative to the establishment of the Cape Cod Open Space Land Acquisition Program.
Town Election Nov. 3, 1998 [836 YES; 535 NO; 60 Blanks]

Question 5: "Shall an act passed by the general court in the year 1998 entitled 'An Act
Relative to the Establishment of the Cape Cod Open Space Land Acquisition Program’, to
acquire open space and conservation land, provide bicycling and walking trails, enhance
opportunities for recreation and protect public drinking water supplies, and to be funded
by and additional excise on real property, but not affecting supplies, and to be funded by
the additional excise on real property, but not affecting existing abatements and
exemptions, and expiring on January 1, 2020, be accepted?”

Board of Selectmen, December 28, 1998 [voted 4-1]

The Board of Selectmen voted to appoint the Open Space Committee as the committee to
handle the Land Bank Law with two non-voting liaisons from the Board of Selectmen.

ATM 1999, Art. 30 [voice vote]

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to increase the
membership of the Open Space Committee by two members and appoint the same.

ATM 2005 and Annual Town Election May 2, 2005 Question 5 [vote: 416 YES; 159 NO; 11
Blanks]

...to replace the Cape Cod Open Space Land Acquisition [Land Bank] Program with the
Community Preservation Act...effective for the fiscal year beginning on J uly 1, 2005.



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: February 9, 2021

Business - F

REQUESTED BY: Town Administrator Broadbent

DESIRED ACTION: | Approve the signing of the contract between the Town of
Wellfleet and the Chequessett Yacht and Country Club

PROPOSED I move to approve the signing of the contract between the Town
MOTION: of Wellfleet and the Chequessett Yacht and Country Club
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




AGREEMENT

between

SELECT BOARD OF THE TOWN OF WELLFLEET, MASSACHUSETTS
" and
CHEQUESSETT YACHT AND COUNTRY CLUB, INC.
and

GARY CARTER, JOHN WHALEN AND JOHN A. KETCHUM, TRUSTEES OF THE
CHEQUESSETT YACHT AND COUNTRY CLUB TRUST

CONCERNING THE HERRING RIVER RESTORATION PROJECT



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. Overall Summary and Structure of Agreement Regarding CYCC’s Property.................... 5
2. Performance of the Flood Mitigation Work and the Compatibility Work ...................... 6
3. CYCCES CO-PEMIEE. ..ot seses s oo 7
4. Commitments Prior to Obtaining All Project Permits and Funding.........cuorrn 7
a. Town Commitments Prior to Obtaining All Project Permits and F unding. .................... 8
i. Inclusion of CYCC in Project PErmits. .........eoevrvreeroos oo 8
ii.  Pursuit of Funding and Permits. et e et 8
I 8
1. The Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work...........eeeoveereo 9
2. Business SHUtdOWD COSIS. cvvvrvvvrevvseeserreenseossessssoessessoss oo 9
3. Encumbrances a8 APPIOPHALe. .........ccereeroeereersoresoeosesssossoooooo 9
b. CYCC Commitments Prior to Obtaining All Project Permits and Funding.................... 9
. CYCC SUPPOTt Of the PIOJECt. ...v.vvereererrvesevsseseeseeesss s 9
fi.  Access to Property and InfOrmation. ...............oo.o.ooseeoesoosmso 9
iii.  CYCC Bstimate of Business Shutdown COStS................cooevoorrooo 10
iv.  CYCC Preparation of Best Management Practices Documentation. ............... 10
V. Signature on Permit Applications; Agreement Not to Appeal; Releases. ............... 10
5. Post-Permitting and Post-Funding Obligations if the Flood Mitigation Work and
O L 11
a. Town Post-Permitting and Post-Funding Obligations.............eveceverovereves 11
i Flow Of Project FUNGING. ....oooccoorrseereceeesnrseeesessees e coesore s 11
fi.  BUSINESS SHULAOWN COSS. ovcorovereoeerteerresmnseeessoessose e 11
b.  CYCC Post-Permitting and Post-Funding Obligations .............evvvoovrrrereoo 11
1. Undertaking Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work ....... et 11



iii. ~ Construction Agreement and Other Later Agreements. ...........o....ooo...... 12

iv.  Fill For Flood Mitigation WOTK..............ccuummreeevvuemseneeeeeneemmsessssoosoooooo 12
v Compensation to the Project for the Compatibility Work. ......................___ 12
Vi.  Land BRCUMBIANCE. ...........vuuuemceeeeeesaeensenscseesssssenmesessssee s ess s es oo 12
vii.  Ongoing Agreement NOt t0 APPEaL........ccceeummrrvureereeeereeessensesss oo 13

viii.  Inspection of Financial RECOIAS. .........cceuummmmereuermrreeeeeeesmmesessosoooooooooo 13

ix.  Inspection of CYCC PIOPEILY .......ccccuuummmmmmremmmemsrmsenseemeeossesessssrossosss oo 13
Xe IBSURANCE.....oomiiiei ettt e oo 14
Xi.  INACMDIfICAHON. ....covorvrrrerresoseccesiacaees st s 14

6. Contingency If the Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work Do Not Receive Full
Permitting and/or FUNAING. ..........ocouueeeveeecccccenmmaenrenssnsseesesesseesesesese s 14
a.  Determination of Whether Contingency Plan Will Govern. ............oooooooovoooo 14

b.  Construction of Permitted and Funded Work..................eovveecvmmmmsoooooo 15

7. Working Relationships and Ongoing Consultation..........oo.veeerveveeeesoroooooo 15
B TN et et e eeeeesse . 15
8. EffECtiVE DAle......ovomeiuieririceteceeseeeceiaseeeenes et ssses e 15

b, EXPITAtONn DAte......ovvuuueieeoeereseecetssesccceencnvessnsssessssss e eseosessseees s oo oooeoe e 15

€ BXIOMSIONS....ooeoiiiie sttt seeseesssesssss s s e s oeoosooo 16
9. Termination and REMEMIEs. ............uuuuuueceeeermereemmmsensesssenseeeeeeeseeene e oeooeooso 16
a. Termination Before Project Permitting and F unding Are Complete............................. 16
1. Termination by the TOWN......u.vueeecccremeeeeressssssesssssssssssssesesessssss e 16
.  Termination by CYCC .........oovvierrreeueceenrmnssssesesesseessosses o sses oo 16
b. Termination After Project Permitting and Funding Are Complete..........................__ 17
10, Municipal AUTROTILY. «.o.ovveeeeeeeei e eeeessseseea s eeess e 17
11.  Municipal Governance, Finance and APPIOVAIS. ...ttt 17
12, INAeMMIfICAON. ....cvveveeveosvvssseessseceeeaeseesssssee st 17

1



13. Reservation of RIS, ottt 17
e DISPUIE RESOION, o 18
19 OVIG LAW. s 18
16.  Limitation on Money Damages and RCOUTSe. ..o 18
17. Compensation Adequate f0r CYCC. ottt 18
{5 NoThird Party Benoficiaries. ... 18
D NOIDMOICS I LA e 18
Y e 18
2e- MISCCIIANEOUS PROVISIOS. ..o 19
Y OAESS o tt 19
AT ottt 19

- Assigument; Non-THanSferrable. ..o 19

& COUDMCIPRILS ottt 19
D e 19

R 19
B OO ettt 20
OO s 20
OGS e 21
AU e 21
APPENDIX A: CYCC Contingency Plan (“Contingency Plan”) e A-1
1. Importance of Adaptive Management and the Cycc Contingency Plan............. A-1
2. Key Elements of the Contingency Plan and Operation of the Project ... A-1
* Tide Gate Management PrOtOCOIS. ..o A-1

O TR ettt A-1
O M IOt A-1

it



MOBHOTE. .ottt A-2
OPCTON. sttt oo A-2
Pump on CYCC Property to Manage Surface Water Levels in Mill

CEOCK SUD-DASID.oo vttt A-3
REGUIBIOTY APPIOVAIS. ..ot A-3

Initial Tide Gate Setting of CNR and Mill Creek Water Control Structures. ... A-3

CYCC Cooperation Regarding Monitoring Data and Access...................... . A-4

CYCC Potential Objections, Challenges and Appeals. ...............vooooorroo A4

Other Adaptive Management Measures and Further Refinement. ......................_ A-4

3 NOHEE L0 CYCC. ettt oo A-5
APPENDIX B: Summary of Water Level Referenices ... B-1
APPENDIX C: Cost Sharing for Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work.......... C-1
1. Flood Mitigation and Compatibility Work COSt. w...vv..oocerveerevrrore C-1

2 BuSIDESS SHULAOWD COLS....orr et C-1

3 TOL QO ot eeeeee C-1

4 F100d MIIgation COSt..vvorevetvommsctsstosoossseso C-2

> Compatibility Cost and Cost of Fill......co.oeoosvrrrsssss C-2

6. Changes to Cost Allocation SPreadsheet. .......occooveemseeeceeoveereeo C-2
TS ettt C-2
APPENDIX D -ttt oot s D-1

iv



AGREEMENT

This Agreement (the “Agreement”) is entered into by and between the SELECT BOARD OF
THE TOWN OF WELLFLEET, MASSACHU SETTS, a municipal corporation, with its primary
address of 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, Massachusetts, 02667 (the “Town™), and the
CHEQUESSETT YACHT AND COUNTRY CLUB, INC., a Massachusetts for profit
organization, with its primary place of business at 680 Chequessett Neck Road Wellfleet,
Massachusetts, 02667 (the “Corporation™), and the CHEQUESSETT YACHT AND COUNTRY
CLUB TRUST, under Declaration of Trust dated October 7, 1978 and filed with the Barnstable
County Registry District of the Land Court as Document No. 252530, with its primary place of
business at 680 Chequessett Neck Rd, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 02667 (the “Trust”, and together
with the Corporation hereinafter collectively referred to as “CYCC”), on this ___ dayof
,2021.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Herring River is a tidal river located in Wellfleet, Massachusetts that,
through a large tidal estuary system, connects to the Cape Cod Bay;

WHEREAS, the Town owns the Chequessett Neck Road (“CNR”) Dike, which currently
controls tidal flow to the Herring River system, and the CNR Dike has included since
approximately 1909 tidal gates that artificially restrict tidal flow in and out of the Herring River;

WHEREAS, the artificial restriction of tidal flow has impaired the waters of the Herring
River and the proper functioning of the tidal estuary system, including tidal wetland habitat and
salt marsh;

WHEREAS, to prevent ongoing degradation of the estuary, reclaim its ecological and
environmental benefits, and replace an over- 40-year old waterfront structure with resilient
infrastructure, the Town wishes to remove part of the existing CNR Dike and its tide gates and
replace them with a bridge with water control structures and systems that can incrementally
restore the natural tidal flow over time, and to take other appropriate steps to rebuild
infrastructure and provide mitigation as necessary to facilitate this goal (the “Herring River
Restoration Project” or the “Project™);

WHEREAS, the Parties agree that this Agreement and the Project are in their mutual best
interests;

WHEREAS, the Project has completed review under National Environmental Policy Act
(“NEPA”) and Massachusetts Environmental Policy Act (“MEPA”) for the work that is
described as Alternative D in the Final EIS/EIR and further described in the Development of
Regional Impact Decision issued by the Cape Cod Commission (June 17, 2020), and the Project
continues to be refined by further modeling and analysis, and includes work on the following
water control structures and mitigation efforts:

(A)  replacement of part of the existing CNR Dike with a new bridge and water control
structure system;



(B)  new construction or alteration of other water control structures at the entrances to
the Mill Creek and Upper Pole Dike Creek sub-basins;

(C)  removal of a portion of High Toss Road where it crosses the Herring River marsh;
(D)  mitigation work on the CYCC golf course, described in further detajl below; and

(E)  restoring tidal flow to portions of the Herring River system, including partial tidal
flow to the Mill Creek sub-basin, along with associated other activities such as work in roads,
flood proofing and vegetation management;

WHEREAS, to accomplish the Town’s goal, it has worked with the Cape Cod National
Seashore (“CCNS™), coordinated with Project Partner Agencies (hereinafter defined), and
received input from the Herring River Technical Team (“HRTT™), on permitting and
coordination for the Project;

WHEREAS, the HRTT is an informal staff technical working group that provides
technical input for Project-related decisions as necessary, and the HRTT consists of government
staff from the Town, NOAA Restoration Center, the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, CCNS, the
U.S. Department of Agriculture Natural Resources Conservation Service, and the Massachusetts
Division of Ecological Restoration (collectively, the “Project Partner Agencies™);

WHEREAS, the Project Partner Agencies represented on the HRTT have provided much
of the planning and design funding for the Project to date;

WHEREAS, the Town is distinct from the Project Partner Agencies, and can only agree
to perform tasks or take on responsibilities within the scope of its authority as a municipality;

WHEREAS, the Town and Project Partner Agencies propose to restore (and monitor
restoration of) the approximately 570 acres associated with Phase 1 (described below) by
opening water control structures on the new CNR bridge to a configuration (i.e., number of gates
opened and size of potential gate openings) at which mean high water will be increased to a
modeled maximum mean high tide in Lower Herring River of 3.6 feet NAVDSS or a 2.5 feet
NAVD88 during Mean High Water Spring (MHWS) in the Mill Creek subbasin, and this
translates to restoring approximately 21 acres within the Mill Creek subbasin;

WHEREAS, Phase 1 shall include partial restoration of tides in the Mill Creek sub-basin,
among other Project elements, and Phase 1 shall consist of two classes of project elements, as
described below:

. Class 1 actions shall encompass all proposed infrastructure and flood prevention work
that is, at the time of permit submittals, known to be necessary to complete Phase 1,
including: construction of dikes with water control structures at Chequessett Neck Road,
the mouth of Mill Creek, removal of part of High Toss Road that crosses the floodplain,
elevation of certain low road sections to prevent flooding of roadways from maximum
Phase 1 water levels, and low property mitigation work necessary to achieve Phase 1 tidal
restoration, including elevation of the CYCC golf course to allow partial tidal restoration
in the Mill Creek sub-basin or the contingent installation of pumps on the CYCC



property. All Phase 1 flood mitigation work on the CYCC Property is designed to
mitigate against potential impacts on the CYCC Property (hereinafter defined) that are
attributable to the Project and anticipated for the full scope of tidal restoration beyond
Phase 1; and,

. Class 2 actions shall include marsh channel drainage improvements, vegetation
management, sediment supplementation to increase marsh elevation, and other potential
secondary management actions on the marsh plain to enhance ecosystem function in
concert with tidal restoration which are currently unknown but will be resolved as tidal
restoration progresses and the response of the system is evaluated under the project-wide
adaptive management program;

WHEREAS, following completion of Phase 1 work and subject to permitting, the Project
could include future work to increase water levels above the maximum water leve] approved in
Phase 1;

WHEREAS, CYCC represents to the Town that the sole beneficiary of the Trust is the
Corporation, which is a Massachusetts for-profit corporation in good standing, and it shall
furnish to the Town such documentation as the Town from time to time may reasonably request
confirming and maintaining that status;

and the Corporation is the owner of the personal property and operator of the business entities

WHEREAS, without the mitigation efforts set forth in this Agreement, the Project may
affect real property owned by CYCC located at 0 and 680 Chequessett Neck Road in Wellfleet,
Massachusetts, shown as Lot 85 on Land Court Plan 10669-20, and more particularly described
in Certificate of Title No. 78460 filed with the Barnstable County Registry District of the Land

Court (the “CYCC Property™);

WHEREAS, currently, portions of the CYCC golf course experience occasional flooding
by groundwater and surface water in the area of Mill Creek, and because of the golf course’s
location, restoration of tidal flow to the Mill Creek sub-basin of the Herring River may cause
tidal flooding of the lower fairways of the golf course, unless flood prevention measures are
taken;

WHEREAS, the partial restoration of tidal flow to the Mill Creek sub-basin under Phase
1 will result in more acres of restoration than otherwise would be possible if tides were excluded
from said sub-basin, resulting in a public benefit;



WHEREAS, Project representatives and the CYCC have engaged in a series of detailed
discussions to address how the Project can perform mitigation work on the CYCC Property in a
way that recognizes the public benefit conferred through the Project, and the potential benefits
and risks to CYCC to perform the miti gation work;

WHEREAS, the Town recognizes and acknowledges that in order to achieve the public
benefit of 21 restored acres in Mill Creek conferred through the Project, CYCC is both offering
benefits such as the use of fill on site to reduce flood mitigation costs, decrease road and traffic
tisks and reduce air emissions, as well as taking on a risk to its operations to advance the public
interest, and CYCC recognizes and acknowledges that the Flood Mitigation Work and
Compatibility Work (hereinafter defined) poses substantial long-term benefits to CYCCG;

WHEREAS, the Town and CYCC enter into this Agreement to set forth the nature of the
understanding between the Town and CYCC concerning each other’s Project responsibilities;

WHEREAS, at this early stage of the Project, details concerning Phase 1 Project funding
and permitting are not yet final, and the Town and CYCC agree that further amendments and
refinements to this Agreement may be necessary as the Project progresses;

WHEREAS, after Project funding and permitting are final, the Town and CYCC agree
that a construction agreement and associated arrangements and protocols will be necessary,
which the CYCC and Town mutually and reasonably agree are necessary or appropriate, for
CYCC to supervise the completion of the work herein on the CYCC Property (hereinafter
collectively the “CYCC . Management”);

WHEREAS, the Town enters into this Agreement on its own behalf as Project applicant,
and making no promises in this Agreement on behalf of the Project Partner Agencies, or the
Herring River Executive Council, which consists of members from the Town of Wellfleet and
CCNS and was formed by the Final Memorandum of Understanding (MOU III) for the Herring
River Restoration Project dated September 1, 2016 and amended in MOU IV (June 25, 2019)
(the “Herring River Executive Council”), and,;

WHEREAS, the Town and CYCC intend this Agreement to achieve the following goals:

a. To implement the Project in a way that furthers the public interest, and is
consistent with permit conditions and any grant or funding requirements of any public or
private sector entities;

b. To avoid and mitigate potential harm to CYCC that could be caused by increased
flooding on the golf course now or in the future due to the Project, or by loss of revenue
to CYCC due to construction and mitigation on CYCC Property;

c. Address costs that will include design, permitting and construction of work
described herein on the CYCC Property, to the extent now known; and

d. Implement the obligations set forth herein as efficient as possible, minimizing the
risks and costs for the environmental and other public benefits achieved.



AGREEMENTS

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements contained herein, the
sufficiency of which are acknowledged, the Town and CYCC hereby agree as follows:

L. Overall Summary and Structure of Agreement Regarding CYCC® s Property

course holes as described in Section 2 and thereby mitigate for potential Project-related impacts
(the “Flood Mitigation Work” , and (b) reconstruct upland holes to make them compatible with
lower golf course holes (the “Compatibility Work™). The Town will coordinate with Project
Partner Agencies to take Best Efforts (defined below) to pursue permits and funding approving
both the Flood Mitigation Work and the Compatibility Work (including the funding of the
Business Shutdown Costs (see Appendix C)) proposed to occur on the CYCC Property. In the
event that all permits and funding are made available to CYCC for F lood Mitigation and the
Compatibility Work (and not otherwise), CYCC will provide in-kind public benefits as described
in Appendix C. If the Flood Mitigation Work and the Compatibility Work cannot be completed
due to permitting or funding constraints, then the Contingency Plan described in Section 6 shall
be completed instead, unless consistent with the provisions of Section 6.a., CYCC elects to

and 5.b.vii, CYCC agrees that it will not file, fund or facilitate an appeal or any other challenge
to any permit or funding application or approval for the Project as contemplated in this
Agreement, and shall not oppose directly or indirectly, any such application or approval,
provided such permit or funding application or approval is consistent with this Agreement,

“Best Efforts” as applied to the Town, means that the Town will work with Project Partner
Agencies, consultants, experts, and other appropriate persons or entities to prepare and submit
complete and adequately supported permitting and funding applications to regulators and

funding entities that will incorporate the Flood Mitigation Work, the Compatibility Work, and

funds are successfully raised, implement those plans in a timely manner (recognizing potential
construction contingencies); and take in good faith all reasonable steps to achieve the objectives
of this Agreement. “Best Efforts” shall not require the Town to (i) appeal any permits or

CYCC agrees that it shall take in good faith all reasonable steps to achieve the objectives of this
Agreement, including coordinating with Board members, staff, consultants, sharing relevant
information and providing updates to the Town and Project Partner Agencies and their



consultants, and providing support for the Project in the permitting and funding process as set
forth below.

2. Performance of the Flood Mitigation Work and the Compatibility Work

As set forth in, and pursuant to the terms of, this Agreement, the Project tasks to be performed or
structures to be constructed and operated on CYCC’s Property include the major elements below.

Flood Mitigation Work:

. Improvements to the CYCC golf course, including raising and renovating portions
of the five lower fairways, tees, greens, roughs, sand traps and cart paths (Holes
#s1,6,7,8 &9), said improvements designed to mitigate against water levels up
to the elevation 6.36 feet NAVD 88. This 6.36-foot elevation represents the
modeled maximum mean water level that would occur under storm of record
conditions with the Mill Creek Dike water control structures open 3 feet high and
the CNR Dike water control structures open 10 feet high, and full Project
restoration (beyond Phase 1) has oceurred;’

. Excavation and then returning to finished grade of one upland CYCC golf course
hole (Hole #2) which will provide a portion of fill needed for the Project
(approximately 250,000 cubic yards), to be used in raising the five lower holes of
the golf course (approximately 180,000 cubic yards) and also for other Project-
related needs outside of the CYCC Property (approximately 70,000 cubic yards);

. Installation of new irrigation on Holes #s 1,6,7, 8 &9 and relocation of the
practice area to an upland portion of the CYCC Property; and

. Clearing channels and managing natural vegetation on the course and in the Mill
Creek sub basin as may be needed to augment restoration (some channels will be
identified and cleared mechanically to improve drainage, and others will be
cleared naturally as restoration proceeds).

Compatibility Work:

o Reconstruction of Holes #s 2, 3, 4, and 5 to make them suitable for golf course
use and compatible with the Flood Mitigation Work. With respect to Hole 2, after
excavation and returning to grade, the remaining work on this hole shall be
considered a part of the Compatibility Work.

“Drainage Only” in Mill Creek:

o After the Mill Creek water control structure is built, but before the Flood
Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work, or the Contingency Plan, are

! This Agreement incorporates several key water-level related measurements, A summary of
those measurements is attached as Appendix B.



performed, the Mill Creek water control structure will be set and maintained in a
“drainage only” configuration that will prevent tidal flow from entering Mill
Creek.

. The details of this Flood Miti gation Work and Compatibility Work are attached as
Appendix D.

Business Shutdown Costs:

. Consistent with the terms of this Agreement, Project funding applications shal]
include payment of the CYCC Business Shutdown Costs as set forth in Appendix
C.

CYCC agrees that, consistent with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, it shall perform
the CYCC Management and oversee the Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work on the
CYCC Property (in a supervisory role), thrqugh a mutually agreed-upon process to be further

3, CYCC as Co-Permittee.

The Town shall propose that CYCC be named as a co-permittee for the following permits, plans
and approvals for work to occur on the CYCC Property in connection with the Project (the
“CYCC Property Permits™): Chapter 91 licenses and dredge permits and Wetlands Protection

set forth in Section 6.a., if CYCC and the Town agree that CYCC may self-fund the Flood
Mitigation Work and the Compatibility Work or the Contingency Plan, or other similar work, on
CYCC’s Property, then CYCC may complete such work under the scope of existing permits.

4, Commitments Prior to Obtaining All Project Permits and Funding

The Parties agree and understand that, upon mutual agreement of the Parties, the Project design
for work on the CYCC Property may change as the Project proceeds through funding and
permitting and that the Parties’ respective ability to commit to any agreements or obligations



under this Agreement are limited based on what funding is available and what permit conditions
are imposed. To account for these uncertainties, the Parties have categorized their commitments
in this Agreement into those that apply before all Project permits and funding are obtained, set
forth in this Section 4 below, and those that apply afier all Project permits and funding are
obtained, set forth in Section 5.

a. Town Commitments Prior to Obtaining All Project Permits and Funding,

i

ii.

iii.

Inclusion of CYCC in Project Permits. All permit applications which
include the Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work or
Contingency Plan, on the CYCC Property, shall be submitted to the
CYCC for their review and approval prior to submittal to permitting
authorities, and such approval shall not be unreasonably delayed or
withheld. The Town will include the Flood Mitigation Work and
Compatibility Work on the CYCC Property in all Phase 1 design,
permitting, and funding requests for which the Town is an applicant and
that concern the Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work. The
Town will not seck to impose, propose or otherwise support or cause,
directly or indirectly, any conservation restriction or flood easement or
other recorded instrument that would require the CYCC Property to be
publicly accessible beyond the flowed Commonwealth tidelands that may
currently exist on the CYCC Property or that would prevent the CYCC
Property from continuing to be used as it is currently operated, including,
without limitation, the golf course. If CYCC voluntarily elects to pursue
conservation of its land, then the Town will provide information as
necessary to CYCC.

Pursuit of Funding and Permits. The Town will exercise Best Efforts and
coordinate with Project Partner Agencies as necessary, to obtain funding
for the Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work (including the
Business Shutdown Costs) from the Effective Date of this Agreement up
to and until two (2) years after the last major permit concerning work on
the CYCC Property is issued. The Parties agree that during this two-year
period, the CNR and Mill Creek water control structures may be
constructed and mitigation on other private properties may be completed,
provided that such construction and mitigation, and the operation of such
water-control strucutres, will not have any impact on the CYCC Property.
The Parties agree that the precise amounts of funding will need to be
updated before specific funding requests are made, and that later updates
and refinements to this estimate may result in the Town seeking funding
that reflects more accurate cost estimates. Reimbursement for Business
Shutdown Costs is dependent on funding for the Project.

Project Funding. The Parties recognize and agree that nothing in this
Agreement shall be construed to require the Town to obtain permits or
funding, except as specified in this Agreement; provided, however, the
Town shall take Best Efforts to pursue funding as set forth below, and to




coordinate with Project Partner Agencies and funding agencies as set forth
in this Agreement.

1. The Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work.

The Town will take Best Efforts to pursue funding for the Flood
Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work on the CYCC Property.

2. Business Shutdown Costs.

The Town will take Best Efforts to pursue funding for Business
Shutdown Costs for the Project.

3. Encumbrances as Appropriate.

The Town will pursue funding for preparation of any necessary
encumbrances concerning wetlands filling as described in Section
5.b.vi.

b. CYCC Commitments Prior to Obtaining All Project Permits and Funding.

i1

il.

CYCC Support of the Project. CYCC shall support the Project as a whole,
provided (1) the Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work or 2
the Contingency Plan on CYCC’s Property as described in Section 6 is
included and approved in the federal, state, regional and local permitting
processes for which the Town or NPS is an applicant, as well as in pursuit
of grants and other fundraising, and the Business Shutdown Costs are
included in Project funding applications. Applications that include (1) the
Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work or (2) the Contingency
Plan on CYCC’s Property will be contingent on CYCC’s prior review and
approval of such applications (insofar as they pertain to work on CYCC’s
Property) to ensure consistency with this Agreement, and approval shall
be reasonable and without delay. CYCC’s support, contingent on the
Project being in compliance with this Agreement, may include but not be
limited to submission of supporting comment letters, public testimony,
and supplemental information to public entities, interviews, and
participation in public hearings, during the Project permitting or funding
process.

Access to Property and Information. CYCC shall grant to the Town or its
designee(s) access to the CYCC Property at reasonable times and upon
reasonable notice, which access shall not unreasonably interfere with the
operation of the CYCC Property, and shall make financial and operational
information available to the Town or such designee(s) (provided such
designee signs a reasonable confidentiality agreement that is mutually
agreeable to the Parties) as reasonably necessary or appropriate to prepare,
file, present and complete Project permit and funding applications. Under
no such circumstance shall the Town or any agent of the Town be allowed




iii.

iv.

to make any sort of alteration to the CYCC Property during their access
unless authorized by CYCC in writing.

CYCC Estimate of Business Shutdown Costs. CYCC has provided, and
shall continue to provide to the Town or its designee, a written estimate of
business shut down costs (to be expressed as a range), to be verified by a
third party accounting/business services professional at the Town’s sole
cost and expense, before submittal of any funding applications, and as the
Town may request thereafter for continued verification (provided,
however, in the event the Town requests verification more than once
quarterly, such additional verification shall be at the Town’s sole cost and
expense).

CYCC Preparation of Best Management Practices Documentation. CYCC
shall document its current best management practices to reduce nutrient
loading, minimize pesticide, herbicide, rodenticide, fungicide, and
fertilizer use, and protect and enhance wildlife and shellfish habitat, and
shall provide to the Town information regarding the best management
practices it plans to implement after completion of the Project to achieve
the same goals. If permitting agencies or potential Project funding entities
require or request, CYCC shall provide information regarding these
practices as part of permit or funding applications and any subsequent
compliance required in any permit or funding grant,

Signature on Permit Applications: Agreement Not to Appeal; Releases.
CYCC shall expeditiously review and execute all permit applications
which strictly involve the CYCC Property, and are necessary or
appropriate for the Project (including the Flood Mitigation Work and
Compatibility Work, or Contingency Plan): (A) as the consenting owner
of the CYCC Property; and, (B) as a co-permittee with respect to any
permit applications which relate to Project work which will occur on the
CYCC Property only. Such permit applications shall be executed as
hereinabove provided within fourteen (14) days after receipt of said
applications from the Town, contingent on CYCC’s review and approval
of permit applications as provided in Section 4.b.i above.

CYCC agrees that it shall not object to or file, fund, or facilitate an appeal
or any other form of challenge to any permit or funding application or
approval and shall not oppose directly or indirectly, any such application
or approval, issued or obtained for the Project that includes the (1) Flood
Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work or (2) the Contingency Plan.
Except for any willful misconduct, negligence or breach of this Agreement
by the Town, CYCC shall release the Town for any and all claims related
to the effects of the Project resulting from tidal restoration up to a water
level elevation a modeled maximum mean of 6.36 feet NAVD 88 on the
CYCC Property.

10



5. Post-Permitting and Post-Funding Obligations if the Flood Mitigation Work and

Compatibility Work Proceeds. If the Project obtains permits, funding, and binding,
mutually acceptable agreements with all necessary or appropriate third parties to perform the full
scope of Phase 1 of the Project, including the Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work,
then the Town and CYCC agree to undertake the tasks identified in this Section 5. If the Project
does not obtain permits and funding that include the full scope of the Flood Mitigation Work and
Compatibility Work, then the Parties shall follow the procedures set forth in Section 6 and follow
contingency approach and Contingency Plan described in Section 6. The Parties agree that the
post-permitting and post-funding obligations set forth in this Agreement may be amended, by
mutual agreement of the Parties in writing, as the Project progresses and more information
becomes available.

a. Town Post-Permitting and Post-Funding Obligations.

i Flow of Project Funding. The Town will coordinate with Project Partner
Agencies to manage the timing and release of funding for the Flood
Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work to CYCC to perform the Flood
Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work in a way that reasonably
minimizes construction delays and associated Business Shutdown Costs.
However, the Parties agree that the Town’s ability to organize and
coordinate funds in such a manner may be constrained by funding and
permitting restrictions or other regulatory requirements that affect the
administration of the funds received.

il. Business Shutdown Costs. Following receipt of Project permits and
approvals for funding, including, without limitation, the Business
Shutdown Costs, but prior to commencement of the Flood Mitigation
Work and Compatibility Work, the Town and CYCC will agreeto a
mutually acceptable schedule and process for submittal, documentation,
verification and payment of Business Shutdown Costs to CYCC. Itis
expressly acknowledged by the Town that CYCC will be relying on the
Project to timely manage cash flow to minimize further negative impact
on CYCC through Business Shutdown Costs.

b. CYCC Post-Permitting and Post-Funding Obligations

i, Undertaking Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work

Subject to potential restrictions on Project funding that may limit which
entity performs the Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work,
CYCC shall perform the CYCC Management and oversee the F lood
Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work (in a general contractor role) on
CYCC’s Property or, alternatively, the Contingency Plan.

ii. Business Shutdown Costs

CYCC shall submit updated and revised documentation of its business
shutdown costs not less than nine (9) months before the Flood Mitigation

11



iii.

iv.

Vi.

Work and Compatibility Work is undertaken. CYCC shall support its
updated and revised business shutdown costs with quarterly financial
information prepared by the CYCC’s Certified Public Accountant and
approved and signed by the CYCC’s Board Treasurer and verified bya
third party accounting/business services professional. CYCC shall be
responsible for the costs of services of CYCC’s Certified Public
Accountant.

Construction Agreement and Other Later Agreements.

CYCC shall cooperate with the Town to develop, finalize and execute a
formal, mutually acceptable construction agreement (including, without
limitation, with respect to the administration of funds that may be
disbursed to CYCC for the Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility
Work) and associated arrangements and protocols, consistent with this
Agreement, as the Parties deem necessary or appropriate for the Flood
Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work. After funds for the Flood
Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work are approved, but before such
work begins and before any such funds are disbursed to CYCC, the Parties
shall cooperate with each other to develop, finalize, and execute a formal
Financial Agreement and associated arrangements and protocols as the
Parties deem necessary or appropriate for the administration of funds that
may be disbursed to CYCC for the Flood Mitigation Work and
Compatibility Work.

Fill For Flood Mitigation Work.

If the funding for the Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work is
obtained, and not otherwise, CYCC shall source the expected cubic yards
of fill set forth in Appendix C from upland portions of the CYCC Property
as identified in permit-level designs. Such fill will be used to perform the
Flood Mitigation Work on CYCC Property and other off-property Project-
related work. CYCC shall provide such fill in accordance with Appendix
C. Excavation, hauling and use of such fill shall be at no cost to CYCcC.

Compensation to the Project for the Compatibility Work.

CYCC shall provide the materials and services set forth in Appendix C, at
the values set forth therein.

Land Encumbrance.

CYCC shall agree to encumber areas of filled wetlands within the area of
Flood Mitigation Work after such work occurs, and such encumbrance
shall be written so as to allow active recreation, including, but not limited
to, golf course use and related golf course improvements (including,
without limitation, minor accessory structures) within encumbered areas..

12



Vii.

Viii.

iX.

The Town agrees not to seek in Project permits any encumbrance that
requires public access on the CYCC Property.

Ongoing Agreement Not to Appeal

CYCC agrees, on its own behalf, that after permits and funding are issued,
it shall continue to not object to or file, fund, or facilitate any appeal or
any other form of challenge to any permit or funding application or
approval and shall not oppose directly or indirectly, any such application
or approval, issued or obtained for the Project that include (1) the Flood
Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work or (2) the Contingency Plan in
compliance with this Agreement; provided the Town or any of the other
Project Partner Agencies, are not in breach of this Agreement. Nothing
shall prohibit CYCC from seeking any legal or equitable remedies to
ensure validly issued permits and approvals for aspects of the Project
which affect or protect the interests of CYCC are complied with,
including, without limitation, enforcement of such permits and approvals
that are issued for the Project. However, it is expressly understood and
agreed that the Town’s compliance with validly issued permits and
approvals is not an express term and condition of this Agreement.

Inspection of Financial Records.

CYCC agrees that it shall provide documentation showing that it has
administered Project-related funds consistent with grant requirements, and
shall provide such reasonably requested information to the Town, Project
Partner Agencies, or their designees periodically throughout completion of
construction of the Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work, or the
Contingency Plan.

CYCC shall furnish its financial records and documents concerning the
Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work, or the Contingency Plan
(including, but not limited to, construction-related documents) as
reasonably appropriate to ensure that CYCC expends and administers the
funding it receives to perform the Flood Mitigation Work and
Compatibility Work and the Contingency Plan in a manner consistent with
grant funding requirements and Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles.

Inspection of CYCC Property

CYCC agrees that the Town, with adequate notice to CYCC and without
unreasonable interference to the CYCC business operations, may visually
inspect the CYCC Property to ensure that CYCC completes the Flood
Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work or Contingency Plan as
described in Project permits and this Agreement. Under no such
circumstance shall the Town or any agent of the Town be allowed to make

13



any sort of alteration to the CYCC Property during their access, unless
previously authorized in writing from the Club.

X. Insurance

At least sixty (60) days before the Flood Mitigation Work and
Compatibility Work on CYCC’s Property begin, CYCC shall submit to
the Town information sufficient to demonstrate to the satisfaction of the
Town that contractors hired by CYCC to complete the Work hold
adequate insurance and bonding. CYCC shall provide suitable insurance,
bonding, and/or other financial security and assurances in commercially
reasonable amounts for a similar construction project.

xi. Indemnification.

By receiving funds to complete all or some of the Flood Mitigation Work
and Compatibility Work, or the Contingency Plan, CYCC agrees that it
will release, indemnify and hold harmless the Town and Project Partner
Agencies against all claims arising out of, concerning, or in any way
related to (1) CYCC’s completion of the Flood Mitigation Work and
Compatibility Work or the Contingency Plan and (2) CYCC’s operation of
any Project related elements on the CYCC Property; provided, however,
the foregoing indemnification shall not apply to any claims arising out of,
concerning, or in any way related to a breach of this Agreement.

6. Contingency If the Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work Do Not Receive Full
Permitting and/or Funding.

The Parties acknowledge that the regulatory approvals and funding for implementation of
various Project elements depend on the actions of many others outside the Town and CYCC.
Thus, despite the Town and Project Partner Agency’s Best Efforts to secure permits and raise
funds for Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work concurrently with other Project Phase
1 activities, the Parties agree that a scenario may occur in which permits or funding do not fully
authorize or fully fund the Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work, but do authorize or
fund other Project elements including the construction of the CNR bridge and water control
structures and Mill Creek Dike. Thus, in this scenario, tidal restoration in the main Herring
River basin could commence before the Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work on the
CYCC Property are completed. The Parties agree that if this scenario occurs, they will undertake
the following contingent approach:

a. Determination of Whether Contingency Plan Will Govern.

The Town shall exercise Best Efforts and coordinate with Project Partner
Agencies as necessary, to obtain funding for the Flood Mitigation Work and
Compatibility Work (including the Business Shutdown Costs, see Appendix C)
from the Effective Date of this Agreement up to and until two (2) years after the
last major permit concerning work on the CYCC Property is issued, consistent
with Section 4.a.ii. If, after that period, the Flood Mitigation Work and

14



Compatibility Work (including the Business Shutdown Costs) is not completely
funded from third-party grants, then the Parties shall confer in good faith for sixty
(60) days as follows: if the Flood Mitigation Work, Compatibility Work and
Business Shutdown Costs have received partial, but not complete funding, but the
construction of the Project’s water control structures have received funding (see
Section 4.a.ii. allowing such structures to be built), then the Parties may agree that
either (A) CYCC may self-fund the remaining portion of the Flood Mitigation
Work and Compatibility Work, if such self-funding can be obtained within one
(1) year (provided, however, in the event CYCC elects to self-fund the remaining
portion of the Flood Mitigation Work, CYCC may, at CYCC’s election and in
CYCC’s sole discretion, and if allowed by permits, delay the Compatibility Work
up to one (1) year after the Flood Mitigation Work is complete), or (B) propose a
revised scope of mitigation consistent with available funding. If the Parties agree
that neither (A) nor (B) is feasible, then the Contingency Plan and pump
mitigation set forth in Appendix A shall govern.

b. Construction of Permitted and Funded Work

In this Contingency Plan scenario, the Town or Project Partner Agencies may
construct and operate (consistent with Appendix A) all aspects of the Project
(including the CNR and Mill Creek water control structures) authorized by
permits and funding, other than the Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility
Work (which in this scenario lacks permits or funding).

7. Working Relationships and Ongoing Consultation

To ensure ongoing and effective communication, the Town and CYCC will communicate to
periodically provide updates concerning Project permit applications and conditions, Project
funding and related applications, Project design and mitigation on the CYCC Property, Project
monitoring and monitoring plans, and any of the other topics addressed in this Agreement,
including, without limitation, as least monthly meetings of key Project staff and periodic
meetings of Project principals with CYCC staff in the first year following the Effective Date of
this Agreement, and quarterly thereafter. In addition, the Town and Project Partner Agencies, as
needed, will provide CYCC updates on funding status any restrictions on grants sought or funds
secured, and provide CYCC data generated from the ongoing monitoring program.,

8. Term
a. Effective Date

This Agreement shall be effective on the last date on which this Agreement is
signed and delivered by the parties (the “Effective Date”).

b. Expiration Date

This Agreement shall expire seven (7) years from its Effective Date, unless
extended in writing by the Parties. The Parties acknowledge that any subsequent

15



agreements concerning funding or construction may supersede certain provisions
of this Agreement.

C. Extensions

The Parties may extend the Expiration Date of this Agreement in writing. The
Town and CYCC agree to negotiate in good faith an extension of this Agreement.
If any party seeks to extend the Expiration Date, it shall provide notice to the
other party ninety (90) calendar days in advance of the Expiration Date, unless

waived.
9, Termination and Remedies.
a. Termination Before Project Permitting and Funding Are Complete

1.

i.

Termination by the Town

At any time before all Project permits and funds are obtained, the Town
may, in its sole discretion, elect not to pursue permitting or funding for the
Project and instead to discontinue its role in the Project. In such case, the
Town will not pursue the Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work
on the CYCC Property, and will provide prompt notice to CYCC of a
decision not to pursue the Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work
in accordance with the notice provisions of this Agreement. In this
circumstance, provided the Town is not thereafter involved with the
permitting or funding for the Project, CYCC shall not have any remedy
against the Town or the Project Partner Agencies, in equity or at law, for
the Town’s decision not to move forward with the Project.

Termination by CYCC

If, before all Project permits and funding are obtained (a) CYCC or the
CYCC Property, or any portions thereof, are sold or subject to any
bankruptcy proceedings; or (b) CYCC determines that it no longer wishes
to have the Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work included as
part of the Project; then CYCC will provide prompt notice to the Town in
accordance with the notice provisions of this Agreement. In such
circumstances, the Town and the Project Partner Agencies shall not seek
funding or permits to construct the Flood Mitigation Work and
Compatibility Work on the CYCC Property, this Agreement shall be null
and void, and CYCC shall return any funds that have not been spent or
committed to the original funding entity immediately. In this
circumstance, CYCC shall not have any rights or remedies against the
Town or the Project Partner Agencies.

16



b. Termination After Project Permitting and Funding Are Complete

The Parties agree that if either the Town or CYCC seeks to terminate this
Agreement after Project permits and funding are obtained, that the particular facts
of what permits or amounts of funding have been obtained, and which obligations
of this Agreement have been satisfied, are currently unknown. The Parties agree
that in these currently unknown circumstances, after appropriate notice to the
other party, CYCC shall cease the Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility
Work on CYCC Property immediately, take any necessary and reasonable efforts
to stabilize the Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work during
construction, and return funds that have not been spent or committed
immediately. The Parties would seek to resolve their disputes consistent with
Section 14 of this Agreement (Dispute Resolution).

10. Municipal Authority.

As used in this Agreement, the “Town” shall mean the Town of Wellfleet as a municipal
corporation, including its Board members, employees, agents, and consultants, Project Partner
Agencies, other governmental entities, non-profit groups affiliated with the Project and their
employees, agents, and consultants shall not be deemed to represent the Town and the Town
makes no representation or warranty that it possesses any authority to bind such entities to any of
the obligations set forth in this Agreement.

11. Municipal Governance, Finance and Approvals.

No terms in this Agreement shall be construed to obligate the Town to: (i) take any actions or
approve any actions that would violate the requirements of the Massachusetts General Laws or
municipal charter, bylaw, regulation, or contractual obligation with respect to municipal
governance; (ii) appropriate any funds from the Town to fulfjll the obligations of this Agreement
or fund the Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work without appropriate Town approval
or vote; or (iii) approve any permit or approval applications submitted to Town departments or
boards in furtherance of the Project. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as requiring
the Town to appropriate any specific funds to fulfill its obligations; instead, the Town wil] use
staff administrative time and the time of Town Board members to fulfill the obligations
described herein.

12. Indemnification.

Unless this Agreement specifically states otherwise, no terms in this Agreement shall be
construed to obligate either party to indemnify the other or any Project Partner Agencies with
respect to the terms of this Agreement.

13. Reservation of Rights.

The Town and CYCC each reserve the right, either in law or equity, by suit, and complaint in the
nature of specific performance, or other proceeding, to enforce or compel performance of any or
all covenants in this Agreement. The Town and CYCC each further reserve all of their
respective rights and defenses available at law concerning claims brought based on the design,

17



permitting, funding, or implementation of the Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work or
operation of the Project. Nothing in this Agreement shall deprive the Town or CYCC of any
remedy, power, or authority which it has at law.

14. Dispute Resolution.

The Parties will use good faith efforts to resolve any disputes that may arise concerning this
Agreement. If they so choose, the Parties may employ the use of a mediator or facilitator to seek
to resolve differences. The Town or CYCC may bypass mediation and seek all available
remedies if either party believes potential harm to be imminent, therefore warranting court
intervention.

15. . Goveming Law.

Any litigation concerning the terms or performance of this Agreement shall take place in federal
or state courts in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. This Agreement shall be governed,
construed and enforced under Massachusetts law, without respect to its choice of law rules.

16. Limitation on Money Damages and Recourse.

Except as provided explicitly in this Agreement, neither party shall be liable to the other for any
ordinary, extraordinary, special, direct, indirect, exemplary, incidental, consequential, or punitive
damages, lost profits, or business interruption damages of any character, resulting from, arising
out of, in connection with, or in any way incident to, any act or omission of either party related to
the provisions of this Agreement, irrespective of whether claims or actions for such damages are
based upon contract, warranty, negligence, strict liability or any other theory at law or in equity.
Any recourse of any party is limited to the recourses specified herein.

17. Compensation Adequate for CYCC.

CYCC agrees for itself and its successors and assigns that this Agreement represents full and
complete compensation for the work described herein, and that it has no further claim of any
kind on account thereof, except as expressly set forth in this Agreement.

18. No Third Party Beneficiaries

The Parties are the sole and exclusive beneficiaries of the Agreement, subject to its terms and to
all applicable law.

19. No Interest in Land.

This Agreement does not constitute an interest in land and is not intended to run with the land or
grant any property rights or exclusive privileges.

20. Survival

The terms of Sections 14, 15, 16 and 17 of this Agreement shall survive for six (6) years after
termination of the Agreement.

18



21.

Miscellaneous Provisions.

a.

Voluntariness

The Parties have entered into this Agreement on the advice of counsel,
voluntarily, and not as a result of any promise or representation except as set forth
expressly herein, and not as a result of any duress or coercion by any person or
entity.

Amendment

This Agreement may be amended only by written agreement signed by authorized
representatives of both Parties.

Assignment; Non-Transferrable.

This Agreement, the rights and interests set forth in this Agreement, and any
permits associated with this Agreement (i) shall not be sold, conveyed, assigned
or transferred to any successor owner or interest holder of the CYCC Property or
successor operator of CYCC, unless specifically approved by the Town in writing
and with appropriate municipal authorizations; and (i) shall not serve as collateral
for any financing or borrowing interests. This Agreement, the rights and interests
set forth in this Agreement, and any permits associated with work on the CYCC
Property as described in this Agreement shall not be assigned by the Town
without the prior written consent of CYCC.

Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the
same instrument.

Binding

The Agreement shall be binding on and inures to the benefit of the Parties and
their respective boards, board members, employees, directors, officers, agents,
administrators, and personal representatives, as well as the Parties’ successors and
permitted assigns.

Merger

This Agreement constitutes the Parties’ entire agreement and understanding with
respect to its subject matter. There are no written or oral representations or
understandings that are not fully expressed in this Agreement or the attached
documents. This Agreement supersedes all prior negotiations and agreements.

19



Severability

If any provision of this Agreement or its application to any circumstances is
declared invalid or unenforceable by the final ruling of a court of competent
jurisdiction, the remaining provisions and their application to other circumstances
shall not be affected. In place of such invalid or unenforceable provision, there
shall be substituted a valid and enforceable provision that most nearly
accomplishes the Parties’ original intention.

Notices

All notices to be given pursuant to this Agreement shall be provided by certified
U.S. mail, return receipt requested, with confirmatory copies sent by email the
same day. Notice shall be deemed to have been received at the time of actual
receipt of any email, three (3) business days after the date of any properly
addressed notice sent by mail, as set forth below:

Ifto the Town: Maria Broadbent

Town Administrator
Town of Wellfleet
300 Main Street
Wellfleet, MA 02667
(508) 349-0300

With a copy to: Gregor 1. McGregor, Esq.

Ifto CYCC:

Nathaniel Stevens, Esq.
McGregor & Legere, P.C.

15 Court Square, Suite 500
Boston, MA 02108
gimcg@mcgregorlaw.com
nstevens@McGregorLaw.com

Barbara Boone Scalcione

General Manager

Chequessett Yacht & Country Club
680 Chequessett Neck Road
Wellfleet, MA 02667

gm@cycc.net

With a copy to: Eliza Cox, Esq.

Nutter McClennan & Fish LLP
1471 Iyannough Road

P.O. Box 1630

Hyannis, MA 02601
ECox@nutter.com

20



The Parties shall, at any time and from time to time, have the right to specify as their
proper recipients and addresses for purposes of this Agreement any other address or addresses by
giving five (5) days’ written notice thereof to the other party in accordance with the provisions
herein.

i Headings

Headings in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and are not intended
to interpret or limit this Agreement or any provision of it.

] Authority

The signatories below represent that they are duly authorized to sign on behalf of
and bind their respective parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed as of
the date written below.

[Signatures on following page]

21



SELECTBOARD OF THE
TOWN OF WELLFLEET

As authorized and voted at a duly convened
meeting of the Selectboard on
, 2021:

Michael DeVasto, Chair

Janet Reinhart, Vice Chair

Justina Carlson, Member

Helen Miranda Wilson, Member

Ryan Curley, Clerk

CHEQUESSETT YACHT
AND COUNTRY CLUB, INC.

As authorized and voted at a duly convened
meeting of the Board of Directors

By:

President

Treasurer

Chair of the Board of Directors

Dated:

CHEQUESSETT YACHT
AND COUNTRY CLUB TRUST

As authorized and voted at a duly convened
meeting of the Trustees

By:

Trustee

Trustee

Dated:

22



APPENDIX A: CYCC Contingency Plan (“Contingency Plan”)?

This Appendix A memorializes key understandings and expectations between the Town and
CYCC concerning the construction and operation of the Project and describes in detail the
protocols that would apply to the Project if the Project does not receive necessary permits or
funding to complete the Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work on CYCC’s Property
before commencing tidal restoration in the main Herring River basin (as set forth in Agreement
Section 6). The Town and CYCC agree to pursue the steps below to the extent permissible under
Project governance documents, but recognize that other entities (including but not limited to the
Cape Cod National Seashore) may exercise control over structures or decisions discussed below:.

1. Importance of Adaptive Management and the > CYCC Contingency Plan

An adaptive management process is a keystone of the Project and is described in depth in
Appendix C of the FEIS/FEIR and prospectively in permit applications to the Cape Cod
Commission and other agencies. Appendix C of the FEIS/FEIR states that one of the
fundamental objectives of the Project is the elimination and minimization of potential
adverse impacts to private property, including the CYCC Property. This Contingency
Plan is intended to protect CYCC from potential adverse impacts under a scenario where
the Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work cannot be undertaken.

2. Key Elements of the Contingency Plan and Operation of the Project

CYCC acknowledges that the Project is still developing a detailed framework and
protocol for the adaptive management process, including its application to the CYCC
Property. The Town and CYCC agree that the following measures are foundational,
establishing a baseline for the Project, and will be operative as the Project is
implemented:

a. Tide Gate Management Protocols. The Herring River Executive Council is
responsible for “modifying or altering Project infrastructure water control structure openings.”
As a member of the HREC, the Town will advocate for the adoption of tide gate management
policies that are consistent with the terms of this Contingency Plan.

b. Timing. The Contingency Plan measures described in this Contingency Plan shall
be in place prior to any potential impact from Phase 1 tidal restoration on the CYCC Property
(i.e. based on project monitoring and/or project modeling of surface and/or groundwater
indicating that the portions of the CYCC Property for which mitigation is proposed would
potentially experience project-caused impacts from Phase 1).

c. Mill Creek. The Mill Creek water control structure tide gates will only be opened
to initiate tidal restoration in that sub-basin after all necessary mitigation measures, including the
golf course flood prevention work, have been implemented to prevent adverse impacts to CYCC,
Under the contingency scenario, the Mill Creek water control structure tide gates will be

? This Contingency Plan Appendix A incorporates by reference all defined terms in the
Agreement.

A-1



constructed and managed to allow drainage only and to prevent any tidal flow into the Mill
Creek sub-basin. In addition, Class 1 actions include clearing of channels on property owned by
CYCC and Cape Cod National Seashore to improve drainage in Mill Creek.

d. Monitoring. The Town, will develop a robust monitoring program, in cooperation
with Project Partner Agencies as necessary, before any changes to tide range in the Herring River
are implemented, capable of determining changes to tide range in the Herring River and seasonal
variations in groundwater on the CYCC Property that are attributable to the Project. Project
Partner Agencies have already initiated multi-year groundwater monitoring with U.S. Geological
Survey to establish the range of baseline groundwater levels prior to initiation of restoration.

e. Operation. Once restoration of tidal flow in the Herring River basin has begun, if
the monitoring program indicates that increasing tide range in the Herring River would result in
groundwater increases on CYCC Property approaching predetermined baseline groundwater
levels, the Town will coordinate with Project Partner Agencies to proactively evaluate and
employ measures intended to prevent Project-related changes to groundwater from exceeding the
baseline range. Monitoring data would be examined to determine actions that could allow
increases to Herring River tide range while preventing adverse effects on the CYCC Property
related to the Project. These actions, if necessary, could include adjusting the CNR and/or Mill
Creek tide control structures to reduce Herring River mean water levels and maintain Mill Creek
groundwater to within the baseline range, cleaning out trapped sediment from the sub-basin
channel network to increase drainage, or improving drainage in Mill Creek.

The Town will, in coordination with Project Partner Agencies as necessary, ensure that
(1) pre-construction activities (e.g., groundwater monitoring) will be undertaken with
CYCC’s cooperation, input and agreement, and (2) copies of all relevant reports (e.g.,
those describing measurements of groundwater and surface water elevations) will be
provided to CYCC within fourteen (14) days.



f.

Pump on CYCC Property to Manage Surface Water Levels in Mill Creek Sub-
basin. If the Parties agree that completion of the Flood Mitigation Work and

Compatibility Work is infeasible due to a lack of financing or permitting constraints, the Town
will work with Project Partner Agencies to design, permit, fund and install a pump system
designed to (1) augment drainage during major precipitation events, (2) prevent any project-
caused damage to CYCC’s golf course, and (3) maintain appropriate wetland hydrology. The
pump will only be installed in this instance; it is not a part of the Flood Mitigation Work and
Compatibility Work. If ultimately needed, the design of the pump system will be developed with
input from CYCC and in compliance with permit conditions. The following parameters reflect a
pump system capable of removing water in severe storm/rain conditions when high tides could
temporarily limit freshwater drainage through the tide gates:

i Two pumps, including intake and discharge culverts, will be located on
CYCC property near the Old Mill dike west of Hole 6. Water will
discharge downstream from the new Mill Creek structure at the
CYCC/NPS property line.

il. CYCC will have full access and control of the pumps with responsibility
for operation and maintenance. The pumps will be designed to maintain
water level in Mill Creek at 1.0ft NAVDS8. Restrictions on seasonal use
or frequency of pump operations will not be proposed by the Project.

iii. The two pumps will be capable of removing a combined 9,000 gallons per
minute, which exceeds the drainage capacity that would be needed for any
previously recorded storm event.

Regulatory Approvals.

To ensure that impact prevention measures are effective and enforceable, for
permit applications for which the Town is an applicant or co-applicant for work
concerning CYCC, the Town will propose that the Adaptive Management Plan
incorporate detailed conditions concerning hydrological monitoring and
management in the Mill Creek sub-basin.

Initial Tide Gate Setting of CNR and Mill Creek Water Control Structures,

Consistent with the description set forth in Section 2, the Mill Creek water control
structure will be completed and operational before tidal restoration begins, i.e.,
before tide gates at the Chequessett Neck Road bridge are configured to allow
more tidal flow in and out of the Herring River system than occurs under current
conditions. In the event that the Contingency Plan is not completed when tidal
restoration begins, the tide gates on the Mill Creek water control structure will be
closed to incoming tides. Freshwater will be able to drain out of Mill Creek
through the tide gates. The Parties agree that the tide gates, in combination with
the removal of vegetation and clearing of channels in Mill Creek and on CYCC
property, will protect CYCC from inflowing tidal water and also improve Mill
Creek drainage over current conditions experienced by CYCC.



Water control structures at the CNR bridge will be set initially in a position such
that maximum water surface elevations in the main Herring River basin do not
exceed pre-restoration conditions. The CNR bridge water control structures will
be maintained at this initial setting for a minimum of one month, after which the
Town and Project Partner Agencies may change the water control structure
settings to increase water levels above pre-restoration conditions.

The Town agrees to provide CYCC with regular monitoring data so that CYCC
can confirm that operation of the CNR Dike Tide Gates is proceeding in the
manner anticipated by the Project Partner Agencies, including, but not limited to,
with respect to groundwater. If CYCC determines from its own review of that
monitoring data that the Project may be creating unanticipated impacts on the
CYCC Property with respect to groundwater, it will notify the Town as soon as
possible to discuss relevant data and conclusions, and proceed as appropriate.

CYCC Cooperation Regarding Monitoring Data and Access.

CYCC shall provide the Town and its designees access to the CYCC Property as
required by and in accordance with this Agreement to administer the Project in
accordance with the Contingency Plan, at reasonable times and upon reasonable
notice, which access shall not unreasonably interfere with the operation of the
CYCC Property. Under no such circumstance shall the Town or any agent of the
Town be allowed to make any sort of alteration to the CYCC Property during
their access.

CYCC Potential Objections, Challenges and Appeals.

If the contingent approach and Contingency Plan set forth in Section 6 and
Appendix A are necessary, CYCC agrees that it will not object to permits or
approvals that include the Contingency Plan. However, CYCC reserves all of its
rights to object to, challenge, or appeal permits that: (a) differ from the
Contingency Plan in ways that allegedly harm CYCC; or (b) or conditions that
conflict with this Agreement or the Contingency Plan that allegedly harm CYCC.

Other Adaptive Management Measures and Further Refinement.

The Town will, coordinate with Project Partner Agencies as necessary to identify
adaptive management actions that, if necessary, may be taken to prevent adverse
effects to the CYCC Property related to changes in hydrologic conditions caused
by the Project after the measures in this Contingency Plan are completed. Post-
Contingency Plan adaptive management actions could include one or more of a
variety of measures, such as:



i Reducing mean water levels in the main Herring River basin by modifying
Wwater control structure settings at the CNR Dike and/or the Mill Creek
water control structure;

ii. Improving drainage and lowering water levels in the Mill Creek sub-basin
by increasing flow capacity of drainage channels; and

iii.  Improving drainage and lowering water levels in the Mill Creek sub-basin
through the removal of phragmites and the use of additional pump(s).

The Town will, in coordination with Project Partner Agencies as necessary,
develop further adaptive management strategies as necessary and appropriate to
mitigate impacts to the CYCC Property. The above-cited adaptive management
elements in Section 2(k)(i-iii) require further definition both as to substance and
process.

Procedurally, in clarification of and in addition to the measures described in
Section 2 above, the Town and CYCC agree:

a. Pre-construction activities, e.g., groundwater monitoring and
modeling, will be undertaken by the Town and Project Partner
Agencies with CYCC’s input and agreement,

b. Copies of all relevant reports, ¢.g., those describing measurements
of groundwater and surface water elevations, will be provided to
CYCC within fourteen (14) days.

C. Mitigation thresholds and any modifications thereto will be
developed through a consultative process involving the Town,
Project Partner Agencies, and CYCC, and established only with
the agreement of all parties.

d. This adaptive management plan will be included in the permitting
documents submitted to various regulatory agencies.

3. Notice to CYCC.

The Town agrees to coordinate with the Herring River Executive Council to provide written
notice (by email, with confirmation of delivery) to CYCC’s general manager not later than thirty
(30) days before any action is taken to increase the opening of the Chequessett Neck water
control structures. In the case of an emergency situation, the Town shall coordinate with the
Herring River Executive Council to provide notice as soon as possible.



APPENDIX B: Summary of Water Level References®

Water Level Term Measurement Significance

Extent of Phase 1 Mean high tide This water level represents the highest allocable

Restoration level in the Lower | annual mean high tide level in the Lower Herring
Herring River River basin with full implementation of tidal
Basin of 3.6 feet. restoration for Phase 1 of the Project.

Mitigation Level of Water level of 6.36 | This 6.36-foot water level, based on a 100 year

Protection for CYCC | feet NAVD 88 on storm event, represents the modeled maximum

Property the CYCC mean water level associated with a storm of record
Property. event on the CYCC Property with the Mill Creek

water control structures open 3 feet, and the CNR
Dike water control structures open 10 feet high,
under full Project restoration (beyond Phase 1.
The Work on the CYCC Property has been
designed to protect the CYCC Property up to this
water level.

* This Appendix B incorporates by reference all defined terms in the Agreement,

B-1



APPENDIX C: Cost Sharing for Flood Mitigation Work and Compatibility
Work

The Project Partner Agencies have funded the engineering, design and permitting costs
associated with golf course mitigation work as part of overall required mitigation
planning for the Project. To date, design and permitting costs related to the golf course
mitigation work exceed $450,000. This work has gencrated permit level design plans to
elevate the low golf course holes, and provide compatible renovation of the upland golf
course holes and related features (as set forth in Cape Cod Commission DRI Application
Appendix 8.H, attached hereto as Appendix D).

Under this agreement, the costs of constructing the golf course in accordance with Flood
Mitigation Work and Compatibility Work will be shared among the parties as follows,
These costs do not apply if the Contingency Plan must be implemented.

1. Flood Mitigation and Compatibility Work Cost.

Based on the above referenced golf course design plans, the design and
engineering team of ESS and Maurer Associates estimates the total cost of
constructing the proposed golf course renovation is $5.1 million (2019 dollars).
Costs are detailed on the spreadsheet. incorporated into this Appendix titled,
CYCC Golf Course Construction Budget and Cost Allocation — 040820,
Assuming a 2022 construction start, 2019 costs are escalated at 4% per year for an
adjusted cost of $5.7 million. This assumes that the work would be bid as a
private project.

2. Business Shutdown Costs.

Project funding will reimburse CYCC for any documented net operating loss
incurred during golf course construction activity (the “Business Shutdown
Costs”). The Business Shutdown Costs are estimated to be $975,000 based on a
financial model prepared by an independent third party expert, and to be updated
with 2019 financial data to be provided by CYCC within thirty (30) days of the
Effective Date of this Agreement and the results validated by both parties within
thirty (30) days thereafter, The obligation to reimburse CYCC for Business
Shutdown Costs is dependent on the ability of Project Partner Agencies to obtain
grant funding for this purpose and on the ability of CYCC to provide
documentation on costs as specified under this agreement.

3, Total Cost.

The total cost of the Flood Mitigation and Compatibility Work, plus Business
Shutdown Costs, is estimated at $6.7 million. ($ 5.7 million + $975,000 = $6.7
million). This represents the total amount of funding the Town will seek for
CYCC in this scenario. The Project bears 71% of total construction costs, or $3.6
million (2019 dollars) adjusted to $4 million (2022 dollars). CYCC assumes 29%
of total construction costs, or $1.4 million (2019 dollars) adjusted to $1.6 million



(2022 dollars), as set forth in CYCC Golf Course Construction Budget and Cost
Allocation — 040820.

Flood Mitigation Cost.

Subject to the availability of grant funding, the Town will seek $4 million (2022)
of the construction costs related to the golf course renovation work, as set forth in
CYCC Golf Course Construction Budget and Cost Allocation — 040820,

Compatibility Cost and Cost of Fill.

The Parties will share the cost of the Mitigation and Compatibility Work as set
forth in CYCC Golf Course Construction Budget and Cost Allocation — 040820,
CYCC will contribute fill excavated from its property on the terms set forth in
Section 5(b)(iv) of this Agreement. The fill excavated from CYCC property will
be credited against the Club’s cost obligation, as set forth in paragraph 3, as
follows:

. Fill for Offsite Work. The Project requires up to 70,000 cyds for fill to
elevate low roads outside of the CYCC Property. If not provided by
CYCQC, this fill would need to be purchased from another offsite source.
The Project bears the cost of excavating and transporting the fill. The
Project assigns a credit equal to 100% of the material value for 70,000 cyd
of fill needed for offsite work. The material value of the fill in 2020 is $10
per cyd, or §11 per cyd in 2022, for a total of $770,000 in 2022 dollars.

J Fill for Onsite Work. An estimated 180,000 cyds are needed to raise the
low holes to a minimum of two feet above the fully restored MHWS
elevation of 4.7 feet NAVD88. The Parties have agreed to this design
elevation with input from the course design team, and this elevation is
higher than the storm of record maximum tides. Approximated half of that
amount (90,000 cyds) would elevate those holes so that they would now
longer have a flooding problem under current conditions. The additional
fill (another 90,000 cyds) needed to raise those holes above new tidal
water levels is connected to the restoration. Therefore, the Project assigns
a credit equal to 50% of the material value of the 180,000 cyds of fill at
$11 cyd or $990,000 in 2022 dollars.

Changes to Cost Allocation Spreadsheet.

The Parties agree that the CYCC Golf Course Construction Budget and Cost
Allocation — 040820 spreadsheet may be updated as the Project seeks and obtains
Project funds. If after the allocation schedule is finalized, costs increase, the
Parties agree that they will each be responsible for any increased costs, consistent
with the proportions reflected in CYCC Golf Course Construction Budget and
Cost Allocation — 040820 spreadsheet.



Taxes.

The Parties agree that CYCC is solely responsible for any

tax liability that may be
associated with work on the CYCC Property.



w6z T e’ bl SR ZSHY %00} szz 692695 Sluawiauyy uBjsap o} anp 3Bueyd Aew salewps? 1503 {g)

%62 $6L02  soz'on's wiL $6102  ¥B9'eEsT %o} seHz Z61'280°s 19{0ud 9 AQ FapUNY $1503 Iuyapuuad g udisap u| ﬂe.owa Spajouy .o._. m_ﬁ%%-
AmYS 190D JOAD sy 1803 JudH 1802 |ROL SIQ{IOP TZOZ UIUADIAP O PISN Sem Jead Jad uoReyu) %y (T) = N
riz'eLl ¥5S9lE LY'TET 3237 SELZ6L s01'0 08L¥¥YE LEYTSY sz ssriolg 2uzery Z'5LZ v1'099's rs2'enn's [T ANy 0 il g R ] N
1ze'st ISYLEE 8ee'9zz Z60E we'hal ecb'oor 45'50€ 80Z'T0Y [T LTSy 290°%5E [T ZRSLr'Y 261 450 = * ($6102] (9101 UOREAGUS WainoD 1105 N
Eml izy [vithe _ |seste 25182 19 850 LT 0Ty Jozzes |ewes TR [ 921'522 A %8¢ Fontiuoo]
L10'SEL LUS'BET 596064 iz ¥0Z'SPL 00L'6EE 092'85¢ SIEOFE SSECIE S55'¥8E GS6'EEE 265912 002°05Z't o9LSTTY L
€sHE €o8e coR'e €SUE TS X =X 58" [ese SITVE_ 05e% ov__ g6 S0[95847 A 3j0y 15 a: I
Vs 24 gzl 52 0050 005Gz 51 [t [t
(L] 00545 009'29 005°28 000022 00065 1 It bty
[TTE] [T 2L’ [T = 0B9'¥Z oy D &g PLL] L BIUA: aBey
00Z 51 0092 00T E1 [ 00Z51 00Z't 00Z'5L 0092 [y T S0l8R 4T A5 O .
0689 082°CL [T [T 9Ll on'el 068'9 [CTET) 02’ I SaSEE 4D 4G 2 3 =
¥EL vel PEL VEL 298 Vel FEL L vEL YL 4% GEE'L 008" W [ 0SS, @,y A ))|dg 801 '§ UBED - Auissesg)|
or0's 0r0'q ar’s 00’ 025 [T [ [7E] 0v0's on's 023 aor'es ] 48 0000004 soiserdn Ag 80y £q)idg 8U) pog
€687 199° 109s 15 1895 189S =X 000'7¢ [ av__|ooor soiaEe,5 49 sjoy Aq s g
€219 ELL'E £21°% £24°9 280°C €418 (1Y) Y] €19 ELL'S 280 €28 0022 W [T so|sue, a0y Ag wds SUeWpUEWE
asg 08z [ (53 [} 05z 05z [T [ szl 005" G052 10 [ soissegD i ejols 493 eARoY uogeBi)
052 z 005 21 0OS'ZL 009Z1 0092k 0sz’s 000'SZ 000GL N oot S0iS8849 & Aol efaimtic) aunyes.
6189 §18'9 sia's S28'8 [54 G185 Si0% [ITY] S19'9 s18'9 513 05288 [ 00 0alE SOrssEL) g ejoy Ay yds 10
seL'y ST 521 SZLY €80" qeL'y SZLY [N [%3 SZl'y €907 05T LY 38 |ooooy iz soisse, o) jetg eBio
L1 88 282'81 z82'81 [T 28401 T EL 2048 284°81 28.'8) Lec's 228281 A8 | ooaeren solaseyn &9 ajoy Aq ids L) 88,
\8re 18v'42 \8y'2Z (1713 OPLE} [T ievie LBV LE (173 i18v'eE QrLEL 908'¥ 27 48 | o0loaGr so19sRdD i 00w Kq 3 uaB
969’} 848 969') 968'% 58’4 969°4 869'1 [T SI8°'t4 058 oV s SOIsges 7 A Ojoy 491
006°11 006'L4 00631 006°TL 058's 006'iL 00811 00841 00641 00611 0368 000811 " Rl [T solserd ) &4 90y A iz (8 Likg UBD
[ oty Tosv [ Szz (2 [ [ asy (2 szz 0057 008 o6 0185840 A1 104 Aq 31/ Bu iy
00081 00022 00a0r 000G i DIAD %EHAHHH Jarod wey es!
005ZZ [ 000'0S 000'CS 1 0L DDAD %TblaudH %as “mA 111\ "aXEYA ‘aul wa|
005'6v 009°09 G000LL 000°CLE 1 ADYSvIdUNIPEES WoRIS dwnd g, maN]
000'22 000°€EE (] 00008 X [ DIAD %SpIdRUH % 2 8U) J3u3 pUod
000’5k 00035 000001 000641 1 00k DOAD YCHIdHYH %S
ODLEY 00Z'Zpk G09°E0L 000'63 05042 003511 [T 00121 00959, | 00050 0s0'2L 005191 [TINY T ) 610 ki s BangA ‘adyd 2 oyt
000'92 000'82 000’62 o0’k A HH %000 o
OF0'E 080°¢ 080'¢ O80°E OvS') 080°C [ [Td 080°¢ 080°€ [ 1 [ ez L L $0188840 13d 30y Ay 31d! QUIgE,
000'sy 000'S1L 000°091 a0’y v |odor ds i Bu ‘ ;
000°'0E9 Q00'0E9 ] AD D'DO0' S L EHH 7,001
0048 002'€8 a0z’ v |ogser *#99uD 01 1A B By
009'8 009'81 o0z'y o jot %001 By
ooe's) 00L'67 [T 9 0O'008'L AAD % PEISNHH %08 ] [T
60s'z Q05T 000's 000's o0 SIDAT Lividunl &
[V 000 68 000°08 00003 [ 004D b 365 UONEZy
Q592 [ 000°2 000°25 (] DDAD %H/dHUM %gE Asung -
[ 00s'L 009 0 o0 SHYUH %000 - punain)
03261 05261 000°5E 000'58 1 (oo DDAD HSPIdHYN %EE BIuRNEY [ A0RALOD)|
0929 05z'8 000°sE 000'gL 1| o0 AD %OPIdHYH %55 MeAaY § 1oddns peid eoue]
SiST 95T SIST q19T (A SIST 96T (YT 815 5162 162"} 092'sZ (7K 51 oot ¥ Jod 9j0y i35 sesuad ’ [
05262 X 00059 81 [oo DIAT LT R G oy
006'42 000'29 51 jous ITAD BEHGHBN =5 8l u = jusweBeusy; el
e SjeARd 145 UOREI0|Y I60H LOPEASURY SRINOY NOO
LmL ] o ] Aumued 93p08ad | (Risuen a9Ag e & i sopamg o - |
29A2 e Raﬁ o 4 i inonn e e HOULJINI530

022010 - UoRIOYY 3503 pus @ UOIPILISUO) B1n0D 4105 3N



APPENDIX D

Cape Cod Commission DRI Application Appendix 8.H

D-1



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: February 9, 2021

Business — G

'REQUESTED BY: | Board Member Curley

DESIRED ACTION: Approve to change the number of members on the Commission
of Disabilities to five members

PROPOSED I move to approve the number of members on the Commission

MOTION: of Disabilities to five members.

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain

—_———




1/27/2021 General Law - Part I, Title VI, Chapter 40, Section 8.

Part1 ADMINISTRATION OF THE GOVERNMENT
Title VII CITIES, TOWNS AND DISTRICTS
Chapter 40 POWERS AND DUTIES OF CITIES AND TOWNS

Section 8J DISABILITY COMMISSION; POWERS AND DUTIES; MEMBERS;
TERMS

Section 8J. A city which accepts the provisions of this section by vote of
its city council, subject to the provisions of its charter, or a town which
accepts the provisions of this section at an annual or special town
meeting, may establish a commission on disability, hereinafter called the
commission, to cause the full integration and participation of people with
disabilities in such city or town. Such commission shall (1) research local
problems of people with disabilities; (2) advise and assist municipal
officials and employees in ensuring compliance with state and federal
laws and regulations that affect people with disabilities; (3) coordinate or
carry out programs designed to meet the problems of people with
disabilities in coordination with programs of the Massachusetts office on
disability; (4) review and make recommendations about policies,
procedures, services, activities and facilities of departments, boards and
agencies of said city or town as they affect people with disabilities; (5)
provide information, referrals, guidance and technical assistance to

https://malegislature.goviLaws/GeneralLaws/Partl/TitleVIVChapter40/Section8J



1/27/2021 General Law - Part |, Title Vi, Chapter 40, Section 8J
individuals, public agencies, businesses and organizations in all matters
pertaining to disability; (6) coordinate activities of other local groups
organized for similar purposes.

Said commission shall keep records of its meetings and actions and shall
file an annual report which shall be printed in the city or town annual
report and shall have at least ten meetings annually.

Said commission shall consist of not less than 5 and not more than 13
members. In cities, the members shall be appointed by the mayor, subject
to the provisions of the city charter except that in cities having a Plan D
or Plan E form of government said appointments shall be by the city
manager, subject to the provisions of the charter, and in towns they shall
be appointed by the selectmen, except towns having a town manager
form of government, in which towns appointments shall be made by the
town manager, subject to the approval of the selectmen and except towns
having a town council form of government, the town manager. A
majority of said commission members shall consist of people with
disabilities, one member shall be a member of the immediate family of a
person with a disability and one member of said commission shall be
either an elected or appointed official of that city or town. The terms of
the first members of said commission shall be for one, two or three years,
and so arranged that the term of one-third of the members expires each
year, and their successor shall be appointed for terms of three years each.
Any member of said commission may, after a public hearing, if so
requested, be removed for cause by the appointing authority. A vacancy
occurring otherwise than by expiration of a term shall be filled for the
unexpired term in the same manner as an original appointment. The
chairperson and other officers shall be chosen by a majority vote of said
commission members.

https:I/maIegisIature.gov/LawsIGeneralLawsIPartII'I'ltIeVI|/Chapter40/Section8J



112712021 General Law - Part I, Title VI, Chapter 40, Section 8J

Said commission may receive gifts of property, both real and personal, in
the name of the city or town, subject to the approval of the city council in
a city or the board of selectmen in a town, such gifts to be managed and
controlled by said commission for the purposes of this section.

https://malegislature.goviLaws/GeneralLaws/Partl/TitleV l/Chapter40/Section8J 3/3



SELECTBOARD s

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: February 9, 2021

Business - H

REQUESTED BY: Open Space Committee

DESIRED ACTION: |To approve the article to transfer care, custody, management,
and control of three properties Map 28, Parcels 80, 82, 239 for
purposes of Open Space Conservation or to do or act anything
thereon.

PROPOSED I move to approve the article presented to the selectboard by the

MOTION: open space committee to be placed as a town meeting article

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Open Space Article for 2021 Town Meeting - Indian Neck

To see if the Town will vote to transfer care, custody, management and control of three
properties shown on Assessor’s Map 28 - Parcels 80, 82, and 239 for purposes of open
space conservation or to do or act anything thereon.

All are properties just south of the Indian Neck Beach parking area at the end of Nauset
Road. All parcels are within the Areas of Critical Environmental Concern (ACEQ),
contain areas of NHESP Estimated Habitats of Rare Wildlife and Priority Habitats of
Rare Species, and are within the FEMA Flood Zone.

Parcel 82 is a 4.73 acre beach and dune property on the west side of Nauset Road and lies
between Town Conservation land to the south and a Wellfleet Conservation Trust

property to the north.

Parcel 80 is a 9.64 acre property - 8.43 upland and 1.21 lowlands on the east side of
Nauset Road, and abuts the Chipman’s Cove marsh on the east.

Parcel 239 is a 12.56 acre tidal flats and marsh lot in Chipman’s Cove to the east of

Parcel 80.



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: February 9, 2021

Business — I

' REQUESTED BY: Daniel Robbins/Will Sullivan

DESIRED ACTION: Approve the Wellfleet Fuel tank System and its location

PROPOSED I move to approve the Fuel Tank System and its location at the
MOTION: pier
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

LVOTED: Yea Nay Abstain







:.. .3
g :
T iy B

S =10l

el £

= ok
I 2
. - $ i -
tv=r b =
AN S
i | T, - A
— Aot - e i 32 v el L L
SRS S— i d
‘.- IS ne A e _






















Ly
| Sy
e I.»q___r e = -
1
i
1
1
1
'
L)
L)
L)




L R e e







e 50 e i 2 e




ed0p NOISVGWANSSI ava_|oN|
NOIS20 AWYNINNING | 0202072k | 0 SLLISNHOVSSVIN "13314773M
"ON L33HS — 433743 40 NMOL e a0 100
NV1d TOUINOD = | umdNwOL “1S WISNIWWOO ss2 bR
NOILYINIWIQas — — VA 'L33743m g e
Z0- 2 NOLLITOW3a — ] ALMIOVA INIWIOVIHIY | 1amamam 50 o 14vya ———
N = ONISN3dSIa 13n4d * oy
"ON L33HS YN L33HS — —— .
AUYNININZYd
vt d ‘020z any NN S1NVL sa
e aUis aNV 2002 DdH3d AAENS EY z
[ = _]
o oz o 'SAAON WANIO BO4 200 133HS 335 4
NV1d TOHLNOD NOILVINIWIGSS B NOILAOWaa SAION
i MO o e oo % Y m‘
: 200
i
i ; i TS 0L LON NISY8 ONIYALYMIA TVINZLYN =
i ; v13a \z
. — \p\\.f_\ﬂ 3N AT4NS TI83U0 N0 | | \ / / I
f a —] M ABQ3NINN3130 38 OLNOLYOOT
! L ! 2,\\,_. \_/v SN ATddNs SVB 3NOWTH EOLIMLNOD "
vl - L 216N
/ 1 iy i —
! [ 4. ! / rl rl/ T |
- [ J \ |
! 0 ,.T/r\\f.\ Y ' & / ™ sANOLRENG 7
Vo 1 by __ / / :
— Vo ..(M..Hsnwz o%z e || A ; \ = !
r I S, IS i \
| / / bt .z_samx.wc.ﬂ [ TN baswadsio ..rr:\zmmzmum_ng _ Ealls 5 N
JRB e \ . SONIITING ENlLSDA I WS _ ; ./ it
/\_. . Tweve A\~ ibwen T\ AT - \
v aNv ONIGinG bk NN I ﬂj £y / .
: = NS ~ !
i S} | : y N
AR A / / RN ‘ s
. PR | V%/_ / f/
: @ I LTWHASY 2AON3Y . S a N
N // N A1) 2N AToNG Tl / "~ aNv 1nomve II\/ / - - _ Hrid oz oL
\ . ! QNNCYD MOTID) \ ] e
HOLOVEINGD _{ 3NN A1ddNS SV INoNEY
£ A 40 8
DU Euuo%w—._._dmz_ F S
/ /\Vlwl\l N Va ; N (s31va AVH)
NS S e i~ anonay STVEAYH TvosoLioN  TOUINOD ﬁwﬁ.__,nmm.w_ @
Sy DINVLTEN /
ANNONO¥IANN
AR N N
e (sIva AvH) Y . o /
e 0 oumnoa inamazs, S Y Lawanva
o RT7E R D / et o
{ HOY3E NV 1430
M~ " , HBLTIZS L Tva AT aa o
. S QDIH tHOIM

AT B PSS B O IV DO MRS ford et 631001130 FPO0L VT

o




840¢ o Crar T — SRy Pekaes
"ON L33HS | I === L3I113M J0 NMOL e s oNFd e iy
NY1d 3avaodn ——— il (1 Hld NVOL “LS WIONIWNOD 552 S L..Mumii..h.r T zmrh“nn
0o W3LSAS 1an4 Ee—— S ALV INSWIOVYIdIY |1330713m 20 Mo o _mmV rea—— /2 (4] p—
T —— ONISNA4SIa 1an4 o T W el i
“ON L33HS TWYN 133HS 4 — A A 8Y  peufisag A
AUYNINITIYd

"ﬁ o= ‘020Z MITNANON ONY HIBOLIO ONIING SLNYLINSNGS 13D 38 SNOLLVAHISEO
- LIS ONV 2007 NI QN0 AZANNS NO 038D 34V SNOLLNOD ENLLSDE ‘2

'SALON WUINIO ¥Od 20D 193HS 335 'L

NYd 3avH9dN WILSAS 13N

dals
] ADNIDYINI HUM N13530)

¥IINIJSA T30S TIONIS s |

1ANIBYD 1334 ISON |
ANITVAINDI HO 000PI
WNTIOWIIAIL ¥3aVIS
T 0NV IDANAS 413
(sva) |
SLINEVO 13 mwoz

, ,/zsnzo_.idsﬁz_
Y, suasnadek ._mE ;
Z(-—u-._?._,g

3HL A8 O3NDISI0
NOLLYAYIX3 -0 LHOddNS
AUVHOJWIL INOWIY —.

\ ({ONNOND ACEY) MNVL 13Nd =

XV ONIOVdS &
rl.ll- S AL abvTioR N
[yt TN Y
00 13IHS NO £ V30 338 i i ] o AN
e
] gl

LNIIWAINDA HO 000FN

7 % (5v9) ¥3sN3dsIo TANd J1oNIS
1:\ WNTIOYLIAI0 H3avay

QEVD 30AN38 4138 -\\
v?ﬂu.wuzwzou._-(pwauumgnw._.wzuzs

NOLLYATT3 YNvL @‘ |\
Mvrag

3HL 30ISNI OITIVASNI 38 OL 12NV GHY

;
: @ T
(@AD auvTice S

G3LVRIGHOOD NOLLYOCT HLM FD1440 HSHTIBHS
ALY WIHULITIT GNY W2LEAS ._bOx.zunmw>

i LR s SR 0010081150 KWGL A LTINS s BT TR










a1emyjos Juswabeuepy jony sopuiwalg

0ELCr o) siup LB oL srg 979986 10 QDN

N wse T
e oo rovoveresioznin

Hgtige Rl L JeOceros olonoa |

| [evisis Amiuooig;  WOSMIML o e0e . TYZIEE0 elonne

eon,  Mewwr  ose . O EPIRO IOLONE

o ol Ll oeseveney - Tleo . edaped | wstue .wi» o DY VL GOSOT
. ugusier  eeyo YRR SH20ER

ostsin, o . .. BRI GIOLE |
L R

Hmenios o

nrealG e

WE OO0k "o

Az oot . 0000068
Yocosts L OO APODOISGIOLR
e R . MYREIsoLES
ShicidE . L Ry oo 8610008
s | 08T e A CERBGOERE
Jaenm e WesEIvesIRaE
- ,w.zuﬂ.n,.. ooszs - » Ry srengaicions

AT RRQ g GIORAZE ) LS ARILSNNTOWIY TNRY

Rogseg SINOIG Jr 20Quny

nd id3 TV 0000 RiRL g ng ASAASHYCO00IN WV
a§ s ?«M ogig YU ey, A G Ry
Vs IEERCHRAZT  IUN O PitnD

Hoday AsolsiH j9as juey




GE! Consultants, Inc.

Welifleet Marina Fuel System Replacement
Preliminary Design Cost Estimate

2/3/2021

Item Estimated Total
Site Prep S 17,500.00
Removal of Existing Fuel Storage Tank S 99,000.00
Installation of Above Ground Fuel Tank S 98,500.00
Self Pay Fuel Management System $ 32,500.00
Verder Monitoring System $ 35,500.00
Product Handling $  65,500.00
Subtotal S 348,500.00
Mobilization S 35,000.00
Contingency (20%) $  77,000.00
Final Estimated Construction Cost $ 460,500.00
Annual Costs for Fuel Management System [$ 1,500.00
Estimated Engineering Costs
Regulatory Applications S 8,985.00
Construction Phase S 25,000.00

lof1



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: February 9, 2021

VI

SELECTBOARD REPORTS:

Reported by:

Topic:




SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST ‘ / [II
Meeting Date: February 9, 2021 -

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT

This report is for the period January 22, 2021 through February 5, 2021.

1. General

Town Hall remains closed to the public, except by appointment only, as precaution to the COVID-19 virus. Town
staff is available by appointment.

Supervisors continue to monitor the safely of staff and to encourage work from home when appropriate.

In order to keep information flowing to the community about COVID vaccines and other related matters,
Emergency Management Team meetings have been expanded to twice a month on the first and third Tuesdays at
10 am. The Selectboard will also include an update at the beginning of their meetings, held the second and fourth
Tuesdays at 6 pm. A link to both these meetings, held via Zoom, can be found on the Town of Wellfleet’s website.
As of February 5, a new Massachusetts Vaccine Scheduling Resource Line has been established. By dialing 211,
individuals 75 and older who do not have internet access or who are having difficulty with the online scheduling
process can dial 211 to speak to a representative on the phone to get assistance with obtaining an appointment for
a Covid-19 Vaccination at a MA Vaccination site in the Commonwealth. If no appointments are available callers
will be placed on a call back list and will be called on a first come first served basis.

2. Fiscal Matters

36 1099s were issued by the February 1, 2021 IRS date. As a part of the vendor audit, W9s are actively being
requested for identified vendors. The Accounting Department will be issuing a 1099 correction file to include
other vendors meeting the $600 threshold during calendar year 2020.

The Accounting Department enrolled the Town of Wellfleet in the IRS Fire system and processed the 1099
submission electronically. The site processes combined state and federal 1099 data annually, if the entity is
properly registered.

A New Vendor Authorization procedure was issued to all Department Heads. This process will protect the Town
moving forward from the present vendor list issues Accounting is working to improve. It requires a form to be
completed and a valid W9 to be collected prior to any vendor being approved by the Town.

The Treasurer was able to provide Harpers Payroll the data necessary to implement the new Town of Wellfleet
employee portal. The portal has gone live, offering employees the opportunity to register and view paystubs and



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST \ / III
Meeting Date: February 9, 2021

W2s. Both Accounting and Treasury are thrilled to offer this option to employees, and we will continue to work
with individuals during the implementation period.

The FY 2019/2020 audit begins on Monday, 2/8/2021. Requested documentation, while voluminous, is steadily
being uploaded into a secure portal. Accounting has communicated to Powers & Sullivan its desire to have a truly
thorough audit, documenting any and all deficiencies against best practices and Town of Wellfleet policy.
Accounting is anticipating substantive management comments resulting from both the typical audit scope and
expanded scope to include the Schedule A completion and other funds review.

On Monday, 2/1/2021 Accounting received a correspondence from the IRS notifying the Town it has been selected
for an audit of 2018.

3. Meetings — Most meetings are via conference call/Zoom

January 27-AT&T-request for use of pole near Newcomb Hollow Beach
January 27- FinCom-review of proposed budget for DPW & Wastewater
February 2-Emergency Management Team Meeting

February 4-Welifleet Chamber of Commerce-meet & greet

4. Personnel Matters:

The Assistant Town Clerk, Committee Secretary to the planning Board, Board of Water Commissioners, Finance
Committee, and Board of Health, Water Clerk position has been posted internally and externally.

Interviews for the Harbormaster position are being scheduled.

Interviews for the Assistant Town Administrator position has been conducted.



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: February 9, 2021

[X

-

TOPICS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS

Requested to be on: 1

Requested by: Topic:

Board Member Wilson Discussion on having a resident only No specific date was
beach for summer 2021 given

Board Member Department Head Work Meetings with No specific date was

Reinhart the Selectboard to understand more of given but would like to
what is happening throughout the town. start soon

Chair DeVasto Discussion on The Right to Farm No specific date was

given
Board Member Wilson Meeting with DOR 'to find out the status As soon as a meeting

of the bike trail

could be set up




SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST x
Meeting Date: February 9, 2021

|

CORRESPONDENCE AND VACANCY REPORTS

® Email from Jude Ahern regarding Carolyn Murry from KP Law



Rebekah Eldridge

From: Jude <jude@judeahern.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 1:36 PM

To: Board of Selectmen

Subject: McKinsey Settles for $573 Million Over Role in Opioid Crisis - The New York Times

Dear Selectboard:
Does this influence the work Carolyn Murray is doing for KP Law to Try to wrestle from the
State these funds after having researched and quantified Wellfleet's cost of dealing with the

opioid crisis? As some of you should recall, she appeared before you early last year or late 2019
to present her plan. I'd like an update please thank you.

Sincerely,

Jude

https://www.nytimes.com/2021/02/03/busi ness/mckinsey-opioids-settlement.htm|

Sent from my iPhone



Rebekah Eldridge

From: Jude <jude@judeahern.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 2:08 PM

To: Board of Selectmen

Subject: Wellfleet joins opioid lawsuit - News - Wicked Local Wellfleet - Wellfleet, MA

It was early March 2019. Her research is public record of course.

https://wellfleet.wickedlocal.com/news/ 20190321/wellfleet-joins-opioid-lawsuit

Sent from my iPhone



Date: February 4, 2021

To: Board of Selectmen
From: Jeanne Maclauchlan
Re: Vacancies on Town Boards

Board of Health (5 members, 2 alternates)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
2 alt Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Board of Water Commissioners

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
2 alt Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Building and Needs Assessment Committee (5 Members)
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
2 Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Commission on Disabilities (up to 7 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
5 Positions : Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Conservation Commission (7 Members + 2 alternates)
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
2 alt Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Council on Aging (11 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
2 Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Cultural Council (no more than 15 Members)

Vacant Positions - Appointing Authority
4 Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Finance Committee (9 members, 2 alternate)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Alternate Position Town Moderator
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Historical Commission (7 members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
2 Vacancies Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years



Marina Advisory Committee (7 Members, 2 Alternates)
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Position Board of Selectmen

1 Alternate Position

Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Personnel Board (4 members + TA + FinCom Rep)
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Planning Board (7 members + 2 alternates)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Recycling Committee (7 members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Position Board of Selectmen

2 Alternate Positions

Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Shellfish Advisory Board (7 members + 2 Alternates)
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Alternate Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Zoning Board of Appeals (5 members + 4 Alternates)
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Alternate Position Board of Selectmen

1 Position ,

Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Length of Term
2 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
5 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: February 9, 2021

VOTED:
L

MINUTES
REQUESTED BY: Executive Assistant
DESIRED ACTION: Approval of meeting minutes for January 26, 2021
PROPOSED ]
MOTION: I move to approve the minutes of January 26, 2021 as printed in
draft.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
Yea Nay Abstain




DRAFT

A full recording of the meeting is available on the town’s website under board/committee recordings.

Wellfleet Selectboard
Tuesday January 26, 2021; 6PM
Virtual Meeting Minutes

Members Present: Michael DeVasto, Chair; Janet Reinhart, Vice Chair; Justina
Carlson, Ryan Curley, Helen Miranda Wilson

Others Present: Maria Broadbent, Town Administrator; Rebekah Eldridge,
Secretary; Michael Hurley, Police Chief; Rich Pauley, Fire Chief: Kevin Coakley,
Nancy Najmi, Gordon Kahn, James McAuliffe, Dan Silverman, Town Moderator;
David Mead-Fox, Lili Ann Green, Tom Conrad, Nauset School Superintendent; Chris
Easley, Building committee for the new high school; Jennifer Congel, Town Clerk;
Heather Michaud, Town Accountant

Chair DeVasto called the meeting to order at 6:01pm

I Announcements, Open Session and Public Comments
Note: Public comments must be brief. The Board will not deliberate or vote on any matter raised
solely during Announcements & Public Comments.

¢ Administrator Broadbent made an announcement that the public works
department has issued a denial in curb cut at the property off of route 6 and
Old Wharf Rd.

* David Mead-Fox made a few comments regarding the Assistant Town
Administrator job that is currently posted. He explained that he feels very
strongly that the person who fills this position needs to have strong
capabilities in town planning, and grant coordination. He stated that the town
seek to evolve towards two or three positions a town planner and an assistant
town administrator. He continued stating this would be a critical impact on the
town.

o Chief Rich Pauley addressed the Board and wished to recognize a few of his
firefighter/paramedics that saved a member of the town when that person went
into cardiac arrest.

» Lilian Green was called on by Chair DeVasto, she agreed with Mead-Fox
about having someone who is highly trained in planning and grant
coordination. She continued informing the Board that the Cape Cod
Commission recently passed the revisions to the regional policy plan and are
coming to the Assembly of Delegates. Green gave more information on where
to find out what the Assembly of Delegates is working on.

IL Licenses
A. Annual Renewal of Common Victualler Licenses
Board member Wilson asked to take an abutter (Moby Dick’s) out of the list as
she doesn’t vote on financial impacts with her abutters. Chair DeVasto agreed
and asked for a motion



DRAFT

A full recording of the meeting is available on the town’s website under board/committee recordings.

Board Member Reinhart moved, Board Member Curley seconded; and it
was voted unanimously to approve all Common Victualler Licenses as listed
except for Moby Dick’s; 5-0
Board Member Reinhart moved, Board member Curley seconded; and it
was voted to approve Moby Dick’s Common Victualler License. 4-1
(Wilson Recused)

B. Renewal of Weekday Entertainment Licenses
Board Member Reinhart moved, Board Member Curley seconded; and it
was voted unanimously to approve all weekday entertainment licenses as
listed in the packet. 5-0

C. Renewal of Sunday Entertainment
Board Member Reinhart moved, Board Member Curley seconded; and it
was voted unanimously to approve all Sunday Entertainment Licenses as
listed in the packet 5-0

D. Renewal of Class 2 License
Board Member Reinhart moved, Board Member Carlson seconded; and it
was voted unanimously to approve both Class 2 licenses as listed in the
packets. 5-0

OI.  Board/Committee Appointments and Updates

A. Kevin Coakley — Marina Advisory Committee
Chair DeVasto asked Coakley to give some information about himself and why
he would like to be a part of the Marina Advisory Committee. Coakley informed
the Board that he has had a charter boat business for many years, and he is on
the Dredging Task Force he feels he can make a difference and he wants to be
supportive of the marina.
Board Member Reinhart moved, Board Member Carlson seconded; and it
was voted unanimously to approve Kevin Coakley to the Marina Adyvisory
Committee. 5-0

B. Nancy Najmi - Recycling Committee
Chair DeVasto asked Najmi to introduce herself and give the board some
information on why she would like to serve on the recycling committee. She
stated she bought a home in Wellfleet 12 years ago and this past year moved full
time to Wellfleet. She has been a part of the Recycling Committee in the town
she came from and was asked by the chair of the Recycling Committee to
become a board member.
Board Member Reinhart moved, Board Member Carlson seconded; and it
was voted to approve Nancy Najmi to the Recycling Committee. 5-0

C. Gordon Kahn — Historical Commission
Kahn introduced himself to the Board and stated he recently moved to Wellfleet
year-round and is an architect. He continued stating that he loves the history of
Welifleet and its unique identity.
Board Member Reinhart moved, Board Member Wilson seconded; and it
was voted unanimously to approve Gordon Kahn to the Historical
Commission. 5-0



DRAFT

A full recording of the meeting is available on the town’s website under board/committee recordings.

D. James McAuliffe — Commission on Disabilities, Personnel Board, Council on
Aging, Historical Commission
McAuliffe stated he didn’t list the board/committees in order of which he would
like to be on more. He explained that he would like to serve on the boards that
need his services the most. He stated an important board to him is Commission
on Disabilities which he feels he is most experienced in. His second board that
he would like to serve on is the Historical Commission. He gave some
background information on his experience in this area. Wilson expressed the
need for Board members on the Personnel Board. McAuliffe expressed his
desire to be on the Disabilities Commission and the Personnel Board.
Board Member Wilson moved, Board Member Curley seconded; and it was
voted unanimously to approve James McAuliffe to the Commission on
Disabilities, The Personnel Board, and the Historical Commission for terms
appropriate to those committees. 5-0

IV.  Business

A. License Agreement Eversource — Administrator Broadbent
Broadbent informed the board that the solar panels are in at the transfer station
and have been. The connection to begin supplying electricity is being held up in
land court. She explained it was a clerical error made back in the 1950°s. She
stated that the lease with Eversource enables the project to move forward and
get poles up. The lease has been reviewed by the town’s counsel. The easement
is still waiting for the court’s decision, so they can get the panels online.
Board Member Curley moved; Board Member Reinhart seconded; it was
voted unanimously to approve the license agreement with Eversource as
written. 5-0

B. Fuel Efficient Vehicle Policy — Curley
Curley gave information on the policy that hadn’t been updated in a while. He
made changes to the policy and presented it to the Board. He went into detail
about having the town’s police cars become electric and concerns that were
raised about the cost. Wilson gave some feedback on the policy and discussed
what some Department Heads comments were about moving towards fuel
efficient vehicles. They agreed to make a few changes in the policy. Reinhart
stated that the federal government will be releasing funds for municipalities to
purchase fuel efficient vehicles. Chief Pauley stated some concerns that he has
three vehicles that have four-wheel drive and doesn’t believe electric vehicles
are practical in this circumstance. They continued to discuss the issue and give
opinions.
Board Member Wilson moved, Board Member Reinhart seconded; and it
was voted unanimously to adopt the Selectboard’s Fuel Efficient Vehicle
Policy as amended with the sentence added whenever such vehicles become
commercially available and practicable at the end of the first paragraph.
5-0



DRAFT

A full recording of the meeting is available on the town 's website under board/committee recordings.

C. Special Town Election March 30, 2021, School Building project, and how
Wellfleet will vote ~Town Administrator /Clerk/School Building
Members/Superintendent.

Broadbent gave a summary of what this entails and asked the school officials
and the clerk to give more and detailed information on this subject. Chris Easley
was introduced by Chair DeVasto and gave a lengthy statement about the
building project vote and the extension that was given to them by the state
regarding their funding. There was further discussion on the town election for
voting the school project and the funding. All towns that are included in the
Nauset School Systems will have the election on the same day. Wilson
questioned who would be paying for the election, Easley informed Wilson and
the Board that the building committee for the school is responsible for the all
costs associated with the district wide election. Town Clerk Jennifer Congel
explained to the Board that this isn’t just a special town election but a district
wide election and the town has to decide if they want on the ballot for that day
how the Town of Wellfleet will pay for the new school. Easley explained that
without a town meeting they are guaranteed the money for the project. There
was further discussion on this topic. The Town Moderator Dan Silverman was
asked his opinion about this and he stated the March 30 vote is only to approve
the building project, a separate vote will be taken on how the town will fund for
the project. He believes this part of the vote can be on the town warrant for town
meeting. The Board continued to discuss this project and how the voting would
take place, what would happen if Wellfleet voted against this and other towns
voted for it. It was discussed that they wait to decide on a special town election
or add the vote to the March 30% election.

No action was taken

D. Town Meeting Date — Chair DeVasto/Dan Silverman
Chair DeVasto asked Moderator Dan Silverman to discuss his recommendation
to the board delaying setting the date of the Annual Town Meeting. Silverman
continued discussing with the Board not knowing how quickly the vaccine will
roll out on Cape Cod and would like to try to do an outdoor meeting. He
suggested to the Board June 5, 2021 it is the Saturday after Memorial Day and
he explained there is enough time to have a town election before the end of the
fiscal year. He continued stating that the sooner the Board sets the date the
casier it will be to acquire the resources to have an outdoor meeting. The Board
discussed this further. Chief Hurley Brought up the triathlon that usually takes
place that weekend but stated he hasn’t received any paperwork for this event
but wanted to make the board aware.
Board Member Wilson Moved, Board Member Curley seconded; and it
was voted unanimously to approve the town meeting date be June 5, 2021



DRAFT

A full recording of the meeting is available on the town’s website under board/committee recordings.

E. Open Space Committee’s Charge and Purview — Curley
Board Member Curley asked to post pone this discussion to a later meeting
because the Open Space Committee Members would like to be a part of the
discussion. The Board agreed and it will be placed on the February 9t meeting.
F. The Fleet Fund Update — Dan Silverman
Chair DeVasto asked Silverman to discuss this subject. Silverman introduced
the members of the fleet fund that were on the call. Paula Erickson who is the
president of the Fleet Fund and explained how it works and what they do within
the community. She stated they provide a flexible, confidential source of
funding to the community. She gave the website for the Fleet Fund and
explained how to go about requesting support. The Board members expressed
their gratitude.
No Action was taken

G. Harbor Dredging Update, lobbyist proposal review and request to fund the
proposal. — Joe Aberdale
Chair DeVasto asked Aberdale to inform the Board what he is asking and to go
into detail with his request. Aberdale informed the Board that the Harbor
Dredging Project in Wellfleet is the largest Dredging project in the state of
Massachusetts. He continued informing the Board that the expense with this
project is high, and the need for more funds if great. He explained that the
federal level is not allowing the committee to dredge area 2 because they believe
this isn’t a necessary dredge it is an improvement not a need. He explained that
several years back they committee used a lobbyist to secure funds for this part of
the project. He continued explaining that there are certain restrictions for this
committee to communicate with outside sources. He stated the Ammy Core of
Engineers will not allow the Dredging Committee to communicate with The
National Marine Fisheries. He explained that the Board has before them the
contract with the lobbyist that that have worked with for the past five years and
have a good relationship. He gave some background of how this lobbyist has
helped the town with advice and securing funds for dredging. Once he finished
his presentation the Board had some questions and they discussed the proposal.
Town Administrator Broadbent questioned the Board about funding as there is
no line item regarding a lobbyist. The Board discussed funding and asked
Broadbent to see if she could locate the money for this proposal.
Board Member Reinhart moved; Board Member Carlson seconded; it was
voted unanimously to approve the request to fund the lobbyist to obtain
funds for the harbor dredging project. 5-0

H. Selectboard Investigation update from the state — Chair DeVasto/ Curley
Chair DeVasto explained to the Board that Board Member Curley received
information from the Attorney General’s Office that only one Board member can
be appointed to be the lead person on the investigation. Board Member Curley
explained that a subcommittee could be subject to open meeting law violation.
Chair DeVasto will be the lead Board member on the investigation and Board



DRAFT

A full recording of the meeling is available on the town’s website under board/committee recordings.

Member Curley will work with him on the investigation but not be a lead
person. The Board discussed this further.

Board Member Carlson moved; Reinhart Board Member seconded, and it
was voted to amend the appointment of both members and appoint Chair
Michael DeVasto as the main contact person for the investigation. 4-1 Wilson
was against

V. COVID-19 Updates and Recommendations
A. Chair DeVasto commented that there is community spread of the virus and the
new strain of the Covid Virus is now in Massachusetts and he is asking residents
to be vigilant. This is not going away and please continue to be cautious. Lili-
Ann Green updated the Board that the county website is updated regularly and
are giving information on the vaccine roll out. Chief Pauley notified the Board
that all first responders are being vaccinated now.

VL. Selectboard Reports
A. Board Member Wilson announced that there will be another Massachusetts
Shellfish Initiative Meeting January 29%
B. Board Member Wilson would also like Administrator Broadbent to reach out to
DOT to have a meeting and find out the status of the bike trail project.

VI. Town Administrator’s Report
A. Town Administrator Broadbent informed the Board that her report mainly deals
with town fiscal matters. She stated the she and Town Accountant Michaud are
going through contracts and 1099°s. She also informed the Board that they are
working on payroll and making it an easier format. She updated the Board on
the new hiring that the town will be doing and that there will be a committee for
it. A town contact was discussed for each town board or committee. Board
Member Carlson complemented Broadbent for her hiring technique and stated
how pleased she was to see there was a hiring committee.
VIL. Topics for Future Discussion
A. Eldridge reported that she will continue to keep a running record of all the
selectboard members topics, so they are able to discuss and handle them
B. Board member Wilson spoke again about a meeting with DOR
IX.  Correspondence and Vacancy Reports
A. Cardiac Arrest Save Letter — Chief Pauley
B. Letter of appreciation — Suzanne Thomas
C. Email from Arthur Parker regarding transfer of land
D. Letter from Robert Kennedy - regarding real estate taxes
X. Minutes
A. January 12, 2021
Board Member Reinhart moved; Board Member Carlson Seconded, and it
was voted to approve the meeting minutes from January 12, 2021 4-0-1
(Board Member Wilson abstained)
XI. Adjournment



DRAFT

A full recording of the meeting is available on the town’s website under board/committee recordings.

A. Board Member Reinhart moved, Board Member Wilson seconded, and it
was voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting. 5-0

The meeting adjourned at 9:45pm

Public Records:
Applications for Marine Advisory Board, Recycling Committee; Historical Commission, Personnel Board,
Disabilities Committee

License Agreement for Eversource

Fuel Efficiency Vehicle policy

Cardiac Arrest Save Letter

Letter of Appreciation

Letter from Robert Kennedy

Email from Arthur Parker

Town Administrators Report

Meeting Minutes



SELECTBOARD -

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: February 9, 2021

XII

ADJOURNMENT
REQUESTED BY: Chair Devasto
DESIRED ACTION: Adjournment
PROPOSED
MOTION: I move to adjourn.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




